AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) AGENDA
Thursday, February 5th, 2025 — 9:00 A.M.

Amador County Transportation Commission Offices — Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685

Please Note: During the meeting, public participants who wish to provide comment will be invited to do so by the Chair. If you wish to comment on a specific item,
please let the Chairman know you would like to speak on the item. Comments may also be submitted by U.S. Mail at the above address or e-mail for inclusion in the
meeting record. All submittals must be received no later than 8:00 a.m. on the morning of the noticed meeting. To submit comments via e-mail, please forward those
through the ACTC website under the Contact tab at www.actc-amador.orq .

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Amador County Transportation Commission staff at (209) 267-2282. Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-
full business day before the start of the meeting.

Assisted hearing devices are available for public use during all public meetings. Meeting materials are available for public review on the ACTC website or at the
Amador County Transportation Commission, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California.

Zoom Conferencing option:  hitps://us02web.zoom.us/i/82833478711?pwd=dW5zVzB3ZFF 2S0h2VzRad{BSNIErdz09
Meeting ID: 828 3347 8711, Passcode: 967715, Call Option-1 669 900 6833

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / ROLL CALL

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off-agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to
Government Code Section §54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any person may address
the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires
action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent
Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1- 8): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted
by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board
Member(s).

1. Board Minutes, December 2025

2. Ridership Analysis, December 2025

3. Performance Report, December 2025

4.  Vehicle Maintenance Report, December 2025

5. Current Fleet Reserve transfer activity report

6.  Budget/Statement of Net Position Report, December 2025

7. Compliments, Complaints, Service Requests

8. AT Appointments and Committee Assignments - Informational only

9. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Informational Only):
Grant Updates
REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

10. Review and approve FY 24/25 Amended/revised budget and CPA worksheets
11.  Approve Monthly Claims List

12. Future Agenda Iltems




AMADOR TRANSIT Draft

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) MINUTES
December 4,2025 —11:05 a.m.
ACTC Board Room-117 Valley View Way Sutter Creek, CA 95685

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings were had,
to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Patrick Crew - Board of Supervisors, Chairman

Dan Riordan - City of Sutter Creek, Vice Chairman

John Plasse - Citizen at Large

Brian Oneto - Board of Supervisors

Sandy Staples - City of Amador City

Wendy Bottomley - City of Plymouth

Absent: None

Also Present:

April Miller, Amador Transit, General Manager
John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director
Felicia Bridges, ACTC Transportation Planner
Caitlin Kleven, ACTC Administrative Assistant

AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Staples, and carried unanimously
to approve the agenda as submitted.

Ayes: Bottomley, Oneto, Plasse, Riordan, Staples, Crew
Noes: None
Absent: None

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1-7):
#2. Ridership Analysis, October 2025: Director Staples commended Ms. Miller on the larger size font
on the Ridership Analysis report.

Motion: It was moved by Vice Chairman Riordan, seconded by Director Oneto, and carried
unanimously to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.

Ayes: Bottomley, Oneto, Plasse, Riordan, Staples, Crew
Noes: None
Absent: None

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

#8. AT General Manager Report (Information Only): Ms. Miller reviewed her staff report and a brief
history of the ongoing engine issues, noting the vehicle only has approximately 27,000 miles on it. Ms.
Miller added that AT has a positive working relationship with K&T Truck Repair, which has previously
completed fleet repairs in a timely manner.

Director Oneto commented that the estimate from K&T Truck Repair appeared to include fewer line
items and reflected a lower total cost than the estimate from Robert Hahn Automotive. He asked whether
the two (2) estimates were comparable on a like-for-like basis. Ms. Miller responded that AT’s
Maintenance Manager, Mr. Levi Regadanz contacted both facilities and reviewed the estimates in detail

Amador Transit Minutes 1 12/04/25



AMADOR TRANSIT Draft

to ensure accuracy. He explained that the difference in total replacement cost is attributable to Robert
Hahn Automotive ordering parts individually, whereas K&T Truck Repair orders parts in kits, resulting
in a lower overall cost.

Vice Chairman Riordan raised a question regarding whether replacement of the turbocharger was
necessary. Mr. Regadanz confirmed that both repair estimates include turbo replacement. However,
based on the initial inspection, it appears the turbo may only require disassembly and cleaning, at an
estimated cost of approximately $200. Chairman Crew asked whether, given the low mileage, the repair
shops believed the turbo truly needed to be replaced. Mr. Regadanz responded that the turbo had already
been replaced within the past few years and that, during diagnostics, neither repair facility identified any
damage that would indicate the turbo was significantly compromised. He further explained that the
engine failure was caused by the number four (4) injector tip dropping and striking the piston, which
broke the tip off the glow plug and resulted in catastrophic damage to the cylinder.

Vice Chairman Riordan commented that the estimate from Robert Hahn Automotive included a section
labeled “Options to Consider” totaling approximately $4,800 and asked whether those items were
included in the estimate from K&T Truck Repair. Mr. Regadanz responded that they were not. Vice
Chairman Riordan then noted that the total estimate from Robert Hahn Automotive would be
approximately $23,000 rather than $27,000. Mr. Regadanz clarified that the total shown at the bottom
of the first page of the Robert Hahn Automotive estimate, approximately $20,000, does not include tax,
and that once tax is applied the total is approximately $22,000. Ms. Miller added that the total would be
$22,376 without the additional optional items. She further noted that the amount shown on the estimate
represents the maximum cost and that if the turbo replacement is not required, the total would be reduced
by approximately $2,000. Mr. Regadanz also noted that Robert Hahn Automotive was paid $1,200 for
diagnostic services, which is not included in the estimate, whereas the estimate from K& T Truck Repair
includes the diagnostic fee. Vice Chairman Riordan asked about the anticipated turnaround time for the
repairs, and Ms. Miller responded that K&T Truck Repair could complete the work more quickly. She
also noted that K&T Truck Repair did not charge for disassembly and inspection of parts.

Director Plasse noted that, to his recollection, the initial purchase of the truck was funded with grant
monies. Ms. Miller agreed and stated that the purchase price was approximately $90,000. Director Plasse
questioned the continued need for the truck given that it has been in service for approximately 10 years
but has accumulated only 27,000 miles. Ms. Miller responded that the truck is heavily utilized locally
to support fleet operations and is fully equipped to respond to vehicle breakdowns, which helps reduce
the need for costly tow services. She also noted that the truck had recently been in the repair shop after
being involved in a traffic accident in which it was t-boned, and that it had only been back in service for
a few weeks before the engine failure occurred.

Chairman Crew noted that approval of the vehicle repairs would be addressed under Item #9. Ms. Miller
agreed and clarified that the requested action is only to approve a transfer of funds from the reserves
account to cover the cost of the repair, as sufficient funds are not available in the operating account.

Director Staples clarified Ms. Miller was not seeking approval to proceed with K&T Truck Repair, and
Ms. Miller responded that she was not, unless Board approval was required. Ms. Miller further stated
that, upon review of the procurement documentation, she is authorized to approve expenditures up to
$25,000.

Amador Transit Minutes 2 12/04/25



AMADOR TRANSIT Draft

#9. Approve shop truck repair expenses to be paid from fleet reserves: Ms. Miller reviewed her staff
report.

Motion: It was moved by Director Staples, seconded by Vice Chairman Riordan, and carried
unanimously to approve the shop truck repair expenses to be paid from fleet reserves.

Ayes: Bottomley, Oneto, Plasse, Riordan, Staples, Crew
Noes: None
Absent: None

#10. Drug and Alcohol Policy Revision review and approve Resolution # 25-07: Ms. Miller reported
that the Drug and Alcohol Policy was most recently revised in 2024. However, following that update,
Caltrans conducted its own review and retained a consultant to evaluate transit agencies for compliance
with applicable rules and regulations. She explained that the prior General Manager brought the policy
forward for revision approximately one (1) month before Caltrans issued its updated policies. As a result
of those subsequent updates, Ms. Miller stated that the policy is being returned to the Board for approval
to ensure continued compliance for the next three (3) years. Vice Chairman Riordan commented that he
did not observe any substantive changes, and Ms. Miller agreed.

Motion: It was moved by Director Staples, seconded by Director Plasse, and carried unanimously
to approve Resolution #25-07 Drug and Alcohol Policy Revision.

Ayes: Bottomley, Oneto, Plasse, Riordan, Staples, Crew
Noes: None
Absent: None

#11. Approve Monthly Claims List:

Motion: It was moved by Director Oneto, seconded by Director Staples, and carried unanimously
to approve the monthly claims list.

Ayes: Bottomley, Oneto, Plasse, Riordan, Staples, Crew
Noes: None
Absent: None

#12. CLOSED SESSION:

At 11:20 a.m. Chairman Crew called for a Closed Session as noticed: Conference for Personnel Matters
— pursuant to Government Code Section §54957. The Chairman adjourned the closed session of AT at
12:05 p.m. and reported that direction was given to staff.

#13. Future Agenda Items:

1. Report from CPA regarding FY 24/25 Budget- Vice Chairman Riordan requested clarification
regarding the status of the reports discussed at the previous meeting that were to be prepared by
the CPA, Ms. Castillo. Ms. Miller responded that she has been working with Ms. Castillo to
complete the reports and that, once finalized, they will be brought back to the Board. The Vice
Chairman then asked whether she had an anticipated timeline for completion, noting that the
Finance Committee would be meeting and that he would like the reports available in advance
of that meeting. Ms. Miller responded that the reports are expected to be completed within the
next two (2) weeks.

2. Report on personnel reorganization

Amador Transit Minutes 3 12/04/25



AMADOR TRANSIT Draft

ADJOURNMENT:
At 12:06 p.m. the Chairman adjourned the regular meeting to Thursday, February 5, 2026 at 9:00 a.m.
at 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685.

Patrick Crew, Chairman
Amador Transit

ATTEST:

Recording Clerk

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Minutes 4 12/04/25



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
December
FY 25/26 Service Days
20
Upcountry 278
Plymouth 234
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 366
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 461
lone 251
Dial-A-Ride 2,120
N.E.M.T -
Special Events 875
TOTAL TRIPS 4,585
AV. DAILY 229
ADULT 1,524
SENIOR 229
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,675
YOUTH 89
Non-Revenue-PCA 68
Non-Revenue - Child 8
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 68
Wheelchair 303
Bicycles 4
FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass 584
$7 Day Passes Sold 3

Cash Fares $2,385.68

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 1,105
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 355
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 3
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 24
Mileage
Revenue miles 25,458

Non-Revenue miles 1,496



9Z/GT Ad e STIVT Ad wmwue VY2IET Ad =il

€TITT Ad i

d3S ony anr

920¢/520¢C ¥V3A 11vVOsId
LISNVYL HOAVINY

02

- 05T')

0G.'L

- 052

0S.C

0sz'e
05L'
052"y
0SL'Y

- 052's

0S.'S

- 0829

06.'9

S [ TAVA

€

%0°ZC+

\./\

A

SZ/te07 Ad
wou.

abubyd 9
§¢0c

4393030

FX -0 O

§202 4aqwedaqg

SISATVNY dIHSY3Al




2500

1500

1000

35
550

161

December

73 65 71 62 110 105

2120

’ 21

121
22 23
UPCOUNTRY

2-4

5-1

52

5-3

5-4 5-5 6-1

SHUTTLE

121 December




%2CS LvE'YL asxid

%9y 80L'C) dvd
¥S€'L2 sbes|IN IV
168'L =S9|IW SNUSASY UON |Bjo |
1S¥'Ge =S|I\ @nusAay |ejoL

adA} aoinlas Jad Js0o Buljelado jo abejuasiad ay) sulwislep 0} Jey) asn-abea|iw ||elano jo abejusolad sjenba (A8l uou B Aal) solIN
93])ILIWOY SoUBUIS |V 3Y} JO pPoyldW uone|Ndjed passjeid mau ay) uo paseq si adA) eoinas Jad uinjal xogased

%.L6'V %EL'S %¥0'9 %¥8°'8 %968 %EL'L %¢CL'6 %91°G NYNLIY X083V TIVHIA0
6L1$ 991$ LELS zels 1415 €18 PARK: G6L$ ¥NOH ¥3d 1S02

8% 6% VA 9% 9% LS L$ 11$ ITIN ¥3d 1S0D

8v$ 144 6£$ vs 8c$ 423 Lv$ 65$ YIONISSVd ¥3d 1S0D

LPL'IZ0'kS  00S'PO0'LS  LPS'ZLLS 090'6ZL$  1SS'6VLS  90L'99L$  88'€pl$  GGE'EZ$ LSOO ONILWNIIO TVIOL

8L0 TN ¥3d SYIONISSVd

91’0 0Z0 8L0 S0 910
£€8€'CL 16911 865'L 119') L¥6'L 89/'C STTIN INNIATH-NON FT1DIHIA
295'vEL 180'ZLL 15¥'Ge GGe0C £¥9've LpS'22 SITIN INNIAIY FTIDIHIA
GZ 8¢ ge 6'¢C o€ €e ¥NOH ¥3d SYIONISSVd
6.5'8 $€0'9 z62'L ¥50'L L0€'L yze'L SUNOH IDIAYIS TTOIHIA
09¢g'le ¥96'22 G8G'v €oL'e €16'c v.0'v SYIDNIASSV V.LOL

e SAVA JDIAHIS TVLOL

soL g0l 1z L1 44

 SNOWVHIO JAM-WILSAS

%890L %606

%E8 L %00'8 %199 NYNLIY XOg3HV4
101$ A4 % 0ELs$ €Lis 101L$ /91$ ¥NOH ¥3d 1S0D
L$ 8% 1% 9% 9% 1% ITIN ¥3d LSOO
Ges Ges 6€$ Ge$ 8z$ 8v$ HIONISSV ¥3d 1S0D
G99'6Z$ ZlLe'ee G05'G$ 6€€'9% 612'G$ 8//.'c$ ANNIAIY
Ge8'8/e$ S¥Z'oly 1817'28% 19€'65$ 126'29% ¥15'06% (QOHL3W M3N) LSOO ONILYHIJO
v18°L €8/°/ €98 Go8 960°} 269'L S3TIN INNIAIY NON JTIDIHIA
€G8°'LS 962'sS G¥8'LL 6916 1/2'0L G66'Z S3 TN INNIAIY ITIDIHIA
£vL'e 6LY'E €€9 128 629 vs SUNOH JJIANIS TT1DIHIA
G9¢e 681 VA4 ze 12 SUIONISSVd AZH NON
veLOL  Ov8LL ozL'e 0LLL 80Z'C SHIONISSVd TV.IO0L
S i = S 3AR-V-TVIA-dIHS¥3aN
%209 %9€°9 %19'S %LT L %SC'8 %LvY NYNLIY XO0g3¥vd
€el $ 061 $ Iyl $ zel $ Lel $ yAYA ¢ HNOH ¥3d 1S0D
8 $ €v $ 2L $ 9 $ 9 $ ol $ 3N ¥3d 1SOD
09 $ €g $ 8¢ $ 05 $ 19 $ 19 $ YIONISSVd ¥3d 1S0D
199'8¢ ¢ /82'/¢ l2e's  $ 0L0'S $ LL1'L $ 916'9 ¢ 3INN3AIY
G0e'Zr9 ¢ $85'98S 6LL'¢6 $ 26969 $ 66898 $ 0821 ¢ (QOHLIW M3IN) LSO ONILVYIO
60.28 z8c'es zLo'el 98L'LL zlE'YL ovs'vL S3TW INNIATY ITOIHIA
695V 69G'V Gel 669 208 z08 ST INNIATH-NON FIDIHIA
9€8'y 106'¢ 659 125 289 289 SUNOH IDIAYIS F1DIHIA
902 0ze (0] Ge Le 547 SYIONISSVd INNIATY NON
6.6 ov. 18 G6 LEL vl HLNOA
2€5'e G8.L'e 209 L0S €69 ¥89 a3lavsia
162'L rA4" 62¢ 144" €8l zee SHOINTS
229'% 0S2's £25'L 819 299 6LL'L s1inav
9z9'0l EVLLL - §9v'C €6€'L S0’} 26l SYIONISSVd 3LNOY a3XI
s S (uanerds) il L (luana-ds) 31N0Y aaxid-dIHSHAAN
9je@ 03} §Z/¥Z 3Lva-Ol §z-98Q GZ-AON §2-390 sz-inr
Adiseq ¥Vv3A
92/520C Ad GzZ0Z 19quiadaQg

LISNVAL ¥C v AYVINNNS 7 WHO4¥3d



\620rZS 00088 02G$ YLY/SLISOZ ¥ -8 AInp §L0c- L0

210898 yuswubiy pue ¥¥1/52/50Z sail ¢ 8102 - 90
02'818$ 69E9V0r # Aul suyeH paodejdas dwnd pue oel Bulsslg 61L0Z -0l
¥4'v19$ (an) pueig 6ig) abe o3 anp aieds pue sail ¢ paoe|dal Gezoz - 80
0008 ¢ yjuow auyj 1o} abeajip
HA INNIATU-NON
_— laBusssed-¢
000 labuey piod 866l
szgelr  (seb) goL# ML
T6TIIETES  CLLS  e)yAA [99ym [93)s JealS | 810¢-¢l
6161978  G'61/10L/52Z S@IL 9 8loc -2l
259228 ysem Jed 0} 400) pue sausjeq z padejday 6102 - 20
GOSSEYS  Josuas 193 MRy Bunelap 9|o1ya/ SUOISSIWT G /8PS # 9010AUl Jleday 6102 -0l
STWITS  abueyod |10 YUM Z86HZS # Auj pio4 Neidng Ag paoejdas ogqun | 2ecoe - S0
06'/8¢$ Sd9 pue oipes Aem-z mau pajjejsuj 2c0c - 60
L168Z'l$  @jepdn weiboid €20c -0l
SUOISSIWS UB pajjeisul pue aAjeA ¥9 3 Ajnej paoe|day - p1o4 ayeT uos|o4 S,uyeH
€L°691$ J9) |9nd pue g-iNd ¥20¢ - 90
hies pajly ‘eqnj Juejood ‘piousjos | OA Ayney paoejdas pue pasoubeip-yybi “6us x08yd G2Z0Z - 80
00'05¥$ 193 0} pamoL Gz0zZ - LI 801 tpuou sy Joj abealIN
y2'eeeees HA INNIATY-NON
— Jobusssed-¢
18°G$ uondwnsuod |10 BulOjUO “Ul-Yealq [efiul JSYe |10 JOJoW GZ'| PapPY Gzoz -2l 000 (seb) yxv 05pd 5102
1891278 uonoadsul oI9S Ul ‘aulbug MmN -L’9) Woyj dn paxold geoc -2l 00'¢ 6052 Z0Ll# Myl doys
00'vyL'e$ 00'151$ J0jeusa)je padejdey GL0Z - 60
00°€vL'L$ juswubije ‘s10}0l Juoy) pauIn} ‘Sdl ¥ ‘91 H/G2/SZT ‘Se ¢ soejday g0z -0l
€L2791% JUBj00) JO UOj|BS) | ‘}|8g Ulew pue ‘}aq DY Jeisouusy) ‘dwnd Jajepp pasejday 6L0C - L0
£7°125$ 8Z/201 # 2210AU] 10}00p SSB|6 MOpUIM JBUI0D 3| paoejday 6102 - 90
20'v8E% Joje|nwindoe pue agn} adyuQ | ‘Jossaidwo) /v TAAV A0
190008 QL¥/G//522 SaIn ¢ eoe|day €202 - 20
GE'GLES Jojoo( sse|o - sselb pRIyspuim ¥y 202 - S0
0008 iz UuoN 3y3 1o abesjiy
T HA 3NNIATH-NON
labuassed-g
000 ueqinqnsg Aayd o
00'0 evoz0r  (seB) LoLg WYL
Sivanmno | 2920 9202/520Z Ad (Ke1o u) 510z AInr eouls pausiopiad SHMOH | ez sose
ajep ﬁmmmw 0S1$ Buipaaox3 sqor §zZ0Z honEwwmn Jo yuop ho.u pawJiopad adueuajuiep g UIVAIY | gy pgo, Jsnopq | NOMARIISITTIONGA
-0} 610z AIne V10l




AL AN] 7R4 sped pue J0jol Juoi4 6L0Z - 0L
06'/8€$ Sd9 pue oipel Aem z mau paj|ejsu| 2202 - 60
PANEA) s|102 pue sbnjd yeds psoejday €202- 10
£7'00v$ pajjelsul eiswed yseq €202 - 60
/888€$  sau y paoejday ¥202 - ¥0
A4S PI2IYSpuUIM Juol) gy 202 - 90
000$
0 yjuo ayy Joj aBea)IN
oe Jabuassed ¢ ‘OM-1
0a0 NVAVYY 39000 5102
v-Nd 050 sese8  (seb) Zoz# NVA
§1202'88 61'959$ 82£/2200299 # 9210AU| ‘Sall) MBN 8102 - 80
00'56v$ Jiedas Beq e abpop Jayse| pue ||edas uneig 6102 - S0
PLISLS 10)98UU09 }sod aAnebau pue Alsjeg ey 020z - 60
569959 L1/9/62¢ o1 Jeakpoog) 1202 - 20
ZL06L'YS  90EL0L # 8910AU| [BH AQ pajjelsul uoissiwsuRl) Jajeaq 1202 - 80
60'775$ jusLusulle pue seil /1/59/S2C ¢eoe - v0
06°28¢$ Sd9 pue oipes Aem g mau pajjelsu) 2e0z - 60
#7'60v$ selalwed Jeal pue YSep mau pajjeisu| €202 - 80
67°651$ Aisneq Ayney paoejday 202 - L0
16'88E$ salll 7 ¥20¢ - 80
TANTVA $J0}j0J pue sped a)euq Juol ¥y G20z - 80
¥1°05$
6£9 Yjuow ayj 1o} mmmm__E
. 1aBuassed G ‘OMm-L
0d0 NVAV¥Y 39000 5102
poss  gWd 5202 - 2} 05l yr1'08 (seB) L0Z# NVA
T 9202/5202 Ad (Keao ur) 510z AInr eours pausiopied SUNOH | s
ajep __w.,_ w“m“_ 0S1$ Buipaaoax3 sqor z0zZ ._onEmwwn JO YJUOJ\ 10} pauwlIOudd 8dueUSIUIBIA SiEd dlvd3y | Buipeas sajowiopg | NOILHOSIA ITOHIA
-0}§10Z Anr Tviol




9¢'L6E LIS €L08YS plelyspuim juol4 ¥y 1202 - ¥0
12978 LGLO61LSD-1 # S010AUI SBII) UOSHOB[ Pa||ejsul sall) Jeal pue juold  1LZ0Z - 80
95'95¥'7¢  998289/V @9210AU| - Apoq Oy Sje)s YUON Jiedas Jusplooy 1202 -0l
/6'80§$  J0}o0oQ sse|D - padejdal piSIySpUI 2202 - 20
16'805$ 6LV L L# AU Z# Juswade|dal plaIyspuIm 1000 Sse|D 2202 - ¥0
06'28¢$ Sd9 pue olpes Akem g mau pajjeisu 2202 - 60
L'8ve$  s]i0d pue sbnid yieds paoejdey €20Z- 10
G8'0Er 1S mtma pue uonejjeisul ‘leAnowal uolssiwsuel | €coc - 20
€0'169't$  ebpog anoi9 Y3 - uoissiwisuel; MON €202 - 20
68'0£2$ wvma pue si0j0J axelq Jeal Uwom_amm_ €202 - 80
€r'09v$  Ppojleisul eiowed yseq €202 - 60
716558 sau p ¥9Y ¥202Z - €0
00°0%
101 Yjuol ayj 1o abeajiy
xx Jabuassed G ‘OpMm-1
0dao NVAVYVD 39004 102
00°0$ v-INd 520z -2l 05°0 909'8 (seb) coz# NVA
b hﬁ%‘ | Heauesea 9202/5202 SUNOH | = @
o 10 yyuop Ad (Reag ui) G102 AInp 92uls pauiopiad gL Buipaadxy so)ed | UIVAIY | pipeos sepomopg | NOWLAINOSIA FTOIHIA
1043809 SO §Z0Z Jaquialsa( JO YJUuoj\ 10} pawiojiad aosueusajuiejy V10l

-0} 610Z Anp




020z Ainp

ToveeLSis L1ess juswade|dal pjeIyspuim juoid 1202 - €0
9¢'65l$  sped ayeiq Jeas pue Juol HeY 1202 - L0
85690l  6Z9G6L-| # SDI0AUI 11} UOSHOB( Pajlejsul Saul} SALQ PUe 193]S MaN 1202 - 80
60G81$  Aisleq ygy 2202 - ¥0
06863 SO pue oipes Aem g mau pajjejsu) 2202 - 60
12’1988 29891 L# "AU| p]aIyspuIm padejday 220z - L1
79988 96881 L# SJI0AU] "I SSBID - PISIYSPUIM Juoy pade|day €202 - S0
€189  S3YIL IAINA ¥ €202 - 0l
€9'9ze$  Saui} J8a)s paoe|day #202 - G0
€97G1$  Sau pajejoy ‘sped ayeiq Ieas pue Juol HeyY ¥20Z - 0l
€5050'1$  soho] -seup 9 6202 - €0
99'1e8's¢  obewe(q Apog jo seday G20z - €0
66868  PlRIUSpUIM padejday 6202 - €0
¥8'6068  PISIUSPUIM MBN S20Z - 90
8201 Alquissse pue uej 18SUSPUOD ¥YRY ‘UoidBdsul O 6202 - L0
£9'6£9% SALIP 1S3} vwc.:otmn _Em_ooo pajjuad ‘asoy Jajesy _>_nEmwwm uej pue Jojeipel Yy Ggcoe - L0
z6erys  Iubl 9veiq paul YRY GZ0Z - 80
£2°051$
mmN__‘ Yjuo ayj 104 wmmw__E
- JIM z-19Buassed g
GG'G0L$ PaJ08.l00 anssI-pa)sa| ‘)8q dias pue 1auoisus) uep [e9-10N
paoe|day "Jauoisua} }jaq pajiel puno4 "uondadsul Alossaooe pue Agjnd ‘asiou auibug
00°0$ a|qeo ayeuq bupyied pajsnipe 0d0 |30G€ JIsued] pio4-A 6102
89¥S  g-INd S20Z- 21 052 sizer  (seB) p0z# NVA
1809 Jequiazeg SYUNOH
m>_w~<mwﬁ o e mumu_ 0518 m:_ummuwwowmm%% MN&M Amwmw_uwmﬁww ﬁmwﬂﬂﬂ%%ﬁﬂ%ﬁ“ souBUSUIEN g m__w..mww_ 2 Bursenr iopimopg | NOLLARIOS3A TTOHIA




0}

0zoz Ainp

8886 80'EWES SsauN 193)s Y9 ¥20z - 20
07251l PISIYSPUIM paxoeld pade|day 20T - ¥0
v L9$ Sall} 8Alg ¥20¢ - S0
81'69z$ Alquiesse siybi| soueleso Jaddn Jeay ¥20Z- L1
12°60€$ BA0Ip 1S8] pue Wa)sAs pa|q ‘sped/siadijes Jeas paoejday GzZ0zZ - ¥0
GL'E0ES $10}04 pue sped juoly paoe|day TAV A 0]
€970'l$ Bl O/M Joj siepuljho dlinepAy paoejdey G20z - S0
9e'19/8  'saup sAup peode|day Gz0zZ - L0
£6°1918 JOSIA uns paoe|dal gzoc/L/LL
000$
$62'1 Yjuop ayy 1oy abeapy
vx 2IM Z-1eBuasseq §
UeA [e9-ION
000$ juswysnipe ainssaid p|o) Y| DA 000 7306€ JISuel] pIo4-A ZZ0Z
0008 V-INd 5202 - 2L 52 21675 (seb)g0z# NVA
m>_%._wwsu Jaquiasaq J0 9202/5202 Ad (Aeio ui) 510z AInr @ouis pawopad nb S20ZILEIZL 1O
ajep Y3uopy o} 3809 0S1$ Buipasoaxg sqor §Z0zZ 19quwiada( JO YJUO 10} PAWLIOLId] ddueuajulep Ssjed m.___“._n._w._w._ se Buipeas sejowopp|  NOHLAI¥ISIA ITOHIA




ocTES er09rs walsAs esewe) yseq pajeisy .

18'168% ‘80IAI8S pue all| puelg Big 1e sai) maN 57202 - 10
00'0$
8C¢C yjuoly ayy 1o} sbeapiy
OIM |-19Busssed ¢
se9/pughH
0do euusis ejofo] 220z
00°0$ V-Nd 5202 - Z1 05l - 90Z# NYA
m>=hw._ﬂo::o 19quiasaq J0 9202/520Z Ad (Aeao ui) 610z AInp 2ouls pawopad L mw«ﬂ@u sz o TS T
8jep-0} | YON 1043s0D 051$ Buipaadx3y sqof §Z0zZ 19qwiadaQ JO YIUO\ 10 POULIOSd ddueudjulej a i Eas.w_.o
zeoz Ainp




Er09YS  £Y09KS wialsAs elawes ysep pajjeisul T

00°0$
669 yjuoly 3y Joy abeapiy
e JM FLom:wmmm& €
se9/pUgAH
0ao euuals ejofo] 2202
00°0$ 921/ J0 Jno-uo st Jybi beqlie -y-|Nd 520z - 7L - acalel 1028 NVA
o SYUNOH  |czazeres 1o
JALLYINAND | 4equiadag jo 9202/5202 Ad (Aeao ui) L0z Ainr @2uis pauwniouad S el i e S NN

ajep-0}  |uuop Joj3s09 051$ Buipaasxg sqor §z0z 19quwiada( JO YIUOJA 10} pauwliopad adueuajuiel

220z Ainp VL0L | *wworo




020z Ainp

9.'162$ 9/°/62% ‘JNU S|XB BUO pue ‘sjeas ‘si0}ol ‘sped ayelq Jeas paoe|dal cz0Z- LI
00°0$
068°L yjuo ayy Joj abeajiy
OIM g-19Buassed 8
uep [e9-10N
0d0 7306¢ Ysue1L PIo4-A $Z0Z
— agel  (seb) 80z# NVA
1S092
Jaquadag SYNOH
JNILYINAIND 9202/520Z Ad (Aes ui) 610z AInr @ouis pawiopad Peics
ajep-0} _hwm_m_mu 051$ BuIpasdxg sqor §Z0zZ Jaquiasaq JO YIUOI 10} PAULIOLAd 3dUBUSJUIR sejeq W__Q.M_w.w se Buipea. sajowopg| NOULHIS3A ITOHIA




68'226'05$ 0z'ehv$ sall] 183]S €20C - S0
GCp00'e$  SuyeH - Jiedas suoissiwg €20¢ - 60
10°LL8$ 19)0BIq ‘Wik JaIp! ‘Wie uewlid uiom padejdas ‘Awwiys Buusels €202 - 01
0v'L52$ $10j01 Juoy) paoe|dey €20z - 0L
L9'1€2$ Jojeussye ¥y €2c0z- L1
£ LYSS juejooo pue sAs|ind Jsipl g }8q "Jojelpel ¥Ry €e0z- 1L
er1668  Alqwssse }s00q 0pAy axelq Buies) psoejday €20Z - 21
7.'998% S811} SALP Y'8YH 20T - 10
09'265$ wa)sAs Juejonpal mojy moj bunesap suibus - suyeH ¥#20Z - S0
95°€EY$ Sall} 198)s Y'Y ¥#20Z - 80
00'000'6$  [enuBIBYIP Jeas Jjingal Bubjoni 1) ¥20¢ - 80
829258 ©QI0AUI IMBH - Juswubie pue sBulysNg Wie |0RUD HBY ¥202 - 60
z25'82¢e$ sauspeq Z ¥y ¥20¢ - 60
9¢'198% sall aAuq ¥coz - ¢l
0£'€05$ Juswaoe|dal plalyspuim juol4 ¥coz - ¢l
SLY61$ sped pue siadijed ayeiq Jeal Yoy GZ0Z - 10
86'G9¢€$ Ajqwesse asoy Jojeipes Jamoj/dwnd Buusals Jamod pasejdey GzZ0Z- L0
€€'€9V$ siojeulsie yiog yey G20z - 2o
9v'82e$ ssusjeq ¥y G2oe - S0
256569 siapullo wie pjoj yioq pue Ajquiesse dojs o) Jauul Yy G20z - 80
299828 (s18S ) Yil Jreyo [9aym uo sbuiysnq pue suld uue JoAd |le Y9y G20z - 80
GG'L0v$ |1oAs] wiopeld paisnipe puy ‘Asse wue pjoj Yil DM paoe|das
FANYIS s,uyeH 0} yoeq puas 0} Buniem ‘solAIes Ul 8Nl 1siiy Buunp pajessp ‘s,uyeH wodj joeq pAcay
£1°0/9''$  S,uyeH O} 3oeq Juss ‘pajess "uoioadsul S2IAISS Ul ‘S,UUBH WO 3OBQ PAISY GZ0zZ- L1
000$
0 Yjuoly ayj Joj abea)i
e 9jm ¢ 1obusssed-g
000 12104894 €102
90118 40 IO 00'0 789'881 |9sa1q zos# sng
s SUNOH
JALLYINIWND | sequiadeg jo 9202/520Z A4 (Aeso ui) 510z Ainr 9duis pawiopad soq Ivdgy | s o sujeyo a1 SeWONY,
A Mﬂm o YIuol 10§ 3509 0S1$ Buipsaox3 sqor 6zZ0zZ 19quiada( JO YIUOJ\ 10} PauwIOudd douBUSUIBN vioL se Buipeas Jojewop0|  NOILAINOS3A I1DIHAA




18'69Z'1$ 1£6268  XOQ aiej pue olpes Aem-z pajjeisul 20z - 2l
vI'0ses  Juswubie wmeH Nd 3 0d G20Z - 80
0E'v6%$ Sall} SALP ¥RY G20c - 80
00'0$
600'€ yyuoly @y Joj abeajiy
nx 9/m 7 10buassed-g)
0do 0Sp-3 [eAB[9 piod €202
000$ v-Nd §20Z - Tl 05°€ V2L'LE (se9)cost sng
1500 . £ d SUNOH
JNLYININND | Jequisdeq jo 9202/520Z Ad (Keip ui) L0z AInr 82uls pawiousd g V3N CZ0ZIEIZL 1O suleyo a1 ageWIOINY,
ajep Yjuol 10§ 3809 0S1$ Buipasoax3 sqor §z0zZ 12quwada( JO YIUO 10} pauLIOuad adueusjuiep vioL se Buipeal Jolewop0 | NOILLAINIS3A FTJIHIA
0} 610z Aine




68'821's5$ 66'081$ Hun J8jjoiuod JVYAH €202 - 80
00°05€'L$ abeleo €202 - 80
Japun pajadsu) “neday yoni] saiuojuaq “Jiedal jamo} Buuds ¥ooys juoly Yo
66'67L$ wa)sAs pabieyoas ‘asoy peq paoejdal ‘wa)sAs €202 - 60
paysn|4 "aqn} 82110 pue Ja}jy JaAup Jojejnwnode pasejdal ‘eyE LY PaIon0day
0eTHYs saun Jo9)s padejday €202 - 0l
19°€66% Jredas Joop puajq QVYAH Oine s,uyeH €coz -0l
€ r9L$ paoejdas Aiayjeq urepy €202 - L1
06'99Z$ 161 JuswiAojdap oel ayiq pue Jojow Joop Aius Jabuassed paoejday €202 -2l
AR A% uonen|eAs 10} SUYEH 0} %00} ‘paies|o Jou 8poY ‘10j03(ul Juelonpal Yy Y20z - 10
00°156$ S3p02 pases|d pue usbal paoio} pawuopad ‘suyeH “Buneiap 9OIYSA ¥202 - 20
FARA 4 Sal) 189S HRY ¥#202 - €0
00'881$ sjuiof [esianlun 1 |je pade|day ¥20c¢ - ¥0
£7'99£°2$ sBulieaq ajxe Jeal paoejday ‘|enualayip Jeal pajoadsul Bupjoni] | M 202 - ¥0
95'7EES Jojow Jamo|q uey ay) pue Jauoisua} Jjaq ‘she|nd J9jp! € HRY ¥20¢ - S0
§9'865$ suyeH @ Jiedai suolssiwg ¥20¢ - 90
£€°957$ VPELY SA| ¥ PUE |10 pappy "10ssaidwod O/ HBY ¥20¢ - L0
' 9vL$ anolp 1s9] wiue uewyd pue Jeab ‘Buussls yey 202 - 80
9Z'799$ pasn | +sall} 8ALP MaU € MY ¥20Z - 60
y8'ervs$ sa.1} 199)s page|day ¥20¢ - 01
80°/70'2$ pawweliboid pue ajnpow Bnid mo|b pasejdals -sonsoubelp Joj suyeH GZ0zZ - €0
00°262$ sJiedal 1o} suyeH o} Jno Jusg G620oc - S0
L971ES pabieyd pue dwod O/ ¥RY ‘Pajiey dwod maN -doul O/ G20z - 90
85°795$ pabieyo pue dwod mau pajjeisul ‘wajsAs paysny ‘panowal -pajie; dwod Oy GzZ0Z - 90
78°L1ES saleleq yjoq padejdas pue v-Nd G20z - 60
00°0$
0 yjuows 1o} abeajiy
s 9/m ¢ 1abuassed-g|
00°0$ 0ao 19]01ABYD €102
92IAIBS JO INO geoz-¢l 000 726'SCT |°esa1g £0v# sng
1509 JAILYINWND 1equiadeq 920Z/S20Z A4 (Aesn u1) 610z AInr 8duls pawuopad 051L$ se1eq m_ﬁwu SZ0ZERZL 10 sujey? a1y} opeWONY,
ajep-0) 10z AInf | 30 yjuop 1033809 Buipaaox3 sqof §Z0z 42quiasa( JO YIUOIA 10} paULIOLdd ddueuajuiep se Bujpeas Jaj2wopQ NOILdI¥OS3A F10IHIA

Tviol




86°08.Z¥$ ¥2'90L°L$ juswubije pue sbuiysnq Js}seo/wed ¥20¢ - 60
‘sbuiysngq Jeq Aems ‘sjuiof |jeq mo| pue Jaddn Y9y Juswubife nimeH
19°60€$ juejood ¥20Z - 0L
jo [eb g + asoy Jajeay Bupjes| paoejday ‘|10d pue Bnid yieds o Y9y
y8'Thy$ saul} Jos)s paoe|day ¥coz - 0l
0/G1E$ pin sub '} + ‘sasoy Jajeay Jeal paoejdal ‘xoq Jeab Buussls yeyY ¥20Z- L1
eriees abewep |lemapiS "8} 18IN0 Jeal Jybu Yy ¥202 - ¢l
16°091$ Sy es| 1o} 2109 Ja)eay pa)sa} ‘10jow Jsjesy Jeal y9y 20z -2l
0.'652$ |eas [eaym Ya| ‘saoys ayelq Bunjied sped ‘siadijed jeas paoejdey GzZ0Z - ¥0
9z'eve$ "9ALIp 1S9} pawlouad GzZ0Z - 10
pue sjusuodwod |je pajoadsul pue paues|o ‘s|ess [9aym pue
alempiey ayelq ‘saoys ayelq bupped ‘siadijes ‘siojol Jeas paoejday
97'667$ W DM uo sapuiho dojs [jos 18I0 Y9 Gcoc - 80
LE°0g€S syes)| J0j wia)shAs paydsyd JUBj00D YIMm pajjl ‘Jojeipel ¥Ry G20c - 80
€228 sali} 199)s om} pade|jdey 6Z0Z - 60
88'187$ “J0jeuss}fe }ingas ypm padejdal Gc0c - 60
pue paAowal ‘Iojeula)je pajie} puno- "asiou auibua asoubeiq
£€'68€$ suoniouny |[e pa)oaydal Yl J/AA UO S,UdJMS OIDIW OM} ¥R Ggcoc -0l
9%6'vLL$ sjunow Jojow paoejdal Ggeoc -0l
25'v0C$ 0da pue Nd juswaubije pmeH geoc- L
6.'8¢$
GG6'} yjuol ay; Joj abeajiy
00'0$ sbn|d yJeds palopio ‘punoj s}oaiap ou ‘uonjdadsul jensia ‘ajpl ybnol xx opm z 1oBusssed-g},
0ao pio4 600Z
6182$ pinj} uoissiwsuel) paddo} geoc-¢l §L°C 699°01€ Awmmv G0v# sng
pue ‘sapo2 palea|o ‘pa)sa) ‘paliedal ‘ssauley uoissiwsuel) ay}
Je Buieyd saim punoy uonoadsul [Bnsi/ “anoup }sa} ‘Buiyiys oneng
1800 13qWIa%aq Jo 9¢0z/se0T SHUNOH | - gozier suleyo au} AjewWonYy,
AALYINNND | oo 1013509 Ad (Reag i) G610z AInp @duls pawopad 0gL$ Buipsaox3 soleq | YIVdIY | sosebupen | 0 oo oA
jep-03 6102 Ainp SO GZ0Z J9quwia2a( JO YJUOJ\ JO) pawLiojdd aoueuajuiep IVLOL JajewopQ




01'L6¢'6$ 1°909$ sall} J98)S MaN bc0c - 60
18°LLC$ Juej002 pue }oq ‘dwnd JaeAn 2c0oc - S0
06'£8¢€$ Sd9 pue oipes Aem g mau pajjeisu| ¢coc - 60
20LL¥'LS  saal eAuqg ¥ ¢coc-¢l
1G'€0.$ saul} Jo9)s g padejday €20c - 20
£6'GG1$ UONMS 0JOIW pue $o0ys dojs ||01 J3Ino Y| o/m padejdey €20¢ - 60
90'8/¢$ Aispeq uley pue xny ¥y €e0c-¢l
267688 saun aALp padejday 202 - 10
o'LLe$ eiswed Jousiul gy ¥#20¢ - €0
0zerys sall} 193]S {RY ¥20¢ - ¥0
89'G88% Sall} SAUP ¥®YH ¥20¢ - 60
16'€LLS Wil O/M pejsnipe ‘yopms uonounjinw paoejday G20c - €0
12'22S$ lojeipel pue Jejsoussay) ‘yonjo uej ‘dwnd Jayem Yy -Buileayano Juspiuisiul G20z - 90
ze'89LS$ 99IAISS uoIssiwsuel | GZ0Z - 90
89788$ "sauf) dAUp padejday Ggcoc - L0
116023 Ydums uonouny jinw y'gy G20¢ - 80
2c9es
97013 Jepjoy Beq ysen pajeisul
90'2Z$ uid 1an9] pue Jauadwep agn) Yiys paoejdal
00°0$ 19p.Jo uo mtma ‘JoA8| YIYs 8S00| punoy G96'C Yyuoly ay3 Joj abeajy
G/'0$ Wby Buluuny jJuoly Ya| pasejdal - ojm 7 Jobuassed-g|
59'2$ 1e3ullq Juoy Y| paoeidal 000 piod 610
000% aleds pasn poob yym aui yuol) Jybu pasejdal v-\d Gecoc-¢l SL'S 068°/€1 Awmmv 90v# sng
1809
7 peciase2| SRRSO S ooy L MR i g h e o
s10z Ainp l0j3s0) SO 6Z0Z 19quieda( JO YIUO\ 10) pauwiopad ddueuajuie|y VLol 13j8WOpQ




¥9°€6Z'L$ 76'8z8'1$  sped ayeiq pajoadsul pue sai padejday Gz0Z- 10
88°07L'Ll$  uoneiqied eiSWED JOUIW MIIA JBSJ UM PISIYSPUIM ¥Ry Ggcoc - 20
€8'v81$ Jauoisus) pue sI19|pl YeY GZ0Z - 90
288613 Jape)s pue agny yousdip 10 ¥Ry G¢0¢ - 80
¥580'%$  pJo4 Jeudng uoy @ Nd G20Z- LI
G0'C9$
9652 yjuo ay 1oy abeajipy
xx o/m g Jobuassed-g|
{eAe[9 piod £20Z
0ao
029  g-Nd 00t sty (sebB) Lop# sng
1809 7
quiadeqg 920¢/se0c SUNOH GZOZILERRL
m>_.m_.m._aos:o JO Yauop Ad (Keas ui) gL0z AInp 2ouls pawioyad ogL$ Buipssaxg sa)eq | MIVd3Y | o seBbuipeas zmm___muwm_wumn.wm:.h_w_ﬂmy
s ioj3s0) SO §Z0Z 19qwiada( JO YJUOJ\ 10) pawlioliad asueuajule| V1oL 18jpui0po

1oz Ainp




9£'9007$ Gz0ecs aly | paoedey GZ0Z - SO
Sr'Lv.$ Slf) SAUP € M8 GZ0Z - 80
Gl /¥Ts a1} 8ALIP Mau yum pasejday s|qeliedalun ‘ainjound aii| GZ0Z - 80
eSvLLS wawubie pimeH @ 0A ¥ Nd GZ0Z - 80
vecees sall} J9a)s yjoq pasejdal g20Z - 60
19'191$ ali Jeal Jybu paoejdey GzZ0Z- L1
€0'6ELS
0/2T ujuol ayy Joj abeayiy
— 9jm z Jabuassed-g|,
[eAe|9 plod $202
0do
€0'6ELS wiasAs Buibieyo payoadsu] ‘jeq 'xny paoejdal Geoec-¢l SL0 009°/¢ Ammmv S0v# shg
15800
laquiadsqg 9¢0¢/5202C SUNOH | czozners
m>_wuﬁ_ho_ﬂ_:o 40 Yauop Ad (Reas ui) 60z AInp @ouls pawopad 0gL$ Buipssoxg soleq | MIVdIY | 1o se Buipeas zﬂ.ﬁuﬂ.ﬂ“ﬁ:ﬁﬁy
10§3s09 SO §zZ0Z 49quiada( JO YJUO\ 10} pauliojiad aoueusjule|p Vi0oL d8jpuIopo
sioz Ainp !




6vLLLS £0'6¥5$ }ineA uiod pasn pue olpel Aem g pajjeisul ¥20c - 0l

Ge'0zes aJi} Jea) paoejdal Gc0¢ - 90
0L'0v¥$ "uonoadsul pue sall) 199)s HgY Gz0Z - 10
0¢'v6v$ Sall] 8NP 7 Y8y Gc0c - 80
€6°0/$
7292 YIuolN 2y} 10 abeapipy
xx 9/m 7 Jobuassed-g|
0008 Juswisn(pe Wie pue suleys ain dewolne 0d0 [eARlS) PI04 bZ0Z
e506  gNd G20z-zh 08¢ onze  (seb) 6op# sng
1S0J
19quaa( 9202/5202 SUNOH |  czozner
AALYINNND | 15 ooy Ad (Aea9 ul) 610z AInp @ouls pawsouad gL$ Buipesoxy sa)eq | NIVAIY | sosebupess | SUEUD S IRELIONY,
aep-y | N wpowopo. | NOILAINOS3A ITOIHIA
aroz A $3809 SqOf §Z0Z 19quiada( JO YIUON JO) pauwiiojiad aoueuajulep V1oL




16°0L9'}$ 1€°625% olpes Aem om} pajjejsuy| ¥20C - 0L
A AYAAS aJi} Jeal paoe|day G20c - 90
L0608 Juswubije mmeH ® Nd ® 04 G20z - 80
89'719$ saun Jeal  paoejday g2c0c - 0l
1EVL$
658'C Yjuop ay3 Joj abeaji
o o/m z Jabuassed-9}
[eAe|9 piod 4207
0do
508 g-Nd GZ0z-2ZL  00¢ cise (seb) oLy# sng
1809
lsquiede( 9¢0¢/sc0c SUNOH GZ0Z/LERL
m>_wﬁvao<h_:o JO Y3uop Ad (Aeio ui) 610z Ainp 9ouls pawsopad gL Buipaaoxgy sajled | MIVdIY | o sebuipeas zmm___”“_uv._wmmw_m:.__w_ﬂ>
c10z Ainp 1043509 SOOr 6Z0Z 49quia29( JO YIUO|\ 10j pawiojiad ddueusjule|y Tviol 18jewopQ




£5°869'%P8  L0vLT'L$  Alquissse yono uey padejday zeoe - L0
€2€TETS  LLLLESOZ# AU| syeg - Jieday uoisuadsng 220z - 80
06283  SdO pue oipes Aem g mau pajjejsu| 2202 - 60
L5'sve$  uej00d suojieb | snid yue) abins juejood ccoc- L
¥Z'Lvgs  dwnd ie)em pue jesownay) paoejday €202 - 60
15'662'L$  wayshs Buijood papesBdn ‘ajejosqo sped ‘wajqod waysAs Buljood auibul €2c0Z- L1
ZL.269'€$  SI0}03UUOD [BOLIO3[S pue ¥#20¢ - 20
1oyseb ‘adid ssouo ‘Josuas ainssaid aAleA Y9 ypy pabbnid sajeA Y93 punoy ejjeq
€5°/bP$  donIL eje( Je Xoeq ‘sanss! uoneyisey sey (i 20z - 20
05°¢€LL$ 1V 0} pawinjey “wajqoid sjeodnp jou pinod ‘| ST SNININND 03 Juss ¥20c - ¥0
s6'zve'es doys wolj Jingas yum paoejdal ‘buibieyd ¥20Z - L0
-1aA0 Jojeusa)y ‘doul Ajuspiwisiul Ja)sn|d ysep -sedal yony ejaq
6€°/GL$ IOl [EUISIUI pUB JBY|ly uO ulds 41V SHb G| #20Z - 80
10'622$ deo yue) Bins 1sd G| pue Yyoims uoiounjijinw yey 202 - 60
szeles  sped ayeuq Jeay pue juold ¥20¢ - 60
or'gzes  sausyueq L¢ dnoib z paoejday ¥20Z- L1
¥6'6LES  Buneys pus Juolj 8ind 0} swill poob uo padsuejeq pue psjunow sail J8dls 20z - Z1L
96'202$  9dueleq |svUM ¢ gcoz- Lo
G6'208'L$ S8lI} SALIP M8U {7 Gzoz- 10
szest$ Q37 o3 siybijpeay papeibdn §20Z - €0
€5'991$  "Asse Josuas uonisod a|1oiy} HBY G20zZ - 90
02698  25/9/-0OS # 9910Aul ‘Beip ‘Jieday uswdinb3 Jousdng GzZ0zZ - /0
z8'882¢  p|o2 Buimojg-waisAs GzZ0zZ - 80
pableys ‘dwod Oy ey dwod Jy pajie) punoy ‘Beig-pjod jou Qv
8y ¥2S$
18plo uo sued ‘paje|al suoissiwwa ‘b suibus yo8ys 661 yauoly ayy Joj abeapy
"9A0IP }S3} puUE SBP02 pales|)
‘punoy jo98jsp ON .Co_uumamc_ pue m_mOCmm_U |edal3ds|3 .Em: OC_mcm N3yl
V-INd 0d0 [enel Aasy) y10Z
8y’ vZS$  Jeam o} anp aui Jeal JybL Yy Geoz - ¢l SL'L 680161 A_mmm_E y0G# sng
o' i *oque%e0 | 9z0z/520z Ad (Ke1o ur) 5102 AInf @duis psuuiopied 051 Buipesoxg | SUNOH | sananems | cupeyo aup apewiony,
ajep-0} ﬁommou SQO[ SZ0Z Joquiadag JO YIUO J0) POUWLIOSd S9UBUSIUIB ¥®d m___,w”_w”_ X epuopo | NOLLARIOS3A ITOIHIA

1oz Aine




G9'889'v¢$  L00SS'L$  Auisheq | pue Jojeussie ¥y 202 - ¥0
007LL'L$  Jejeay piny isneyxe [aseIp Yy 202 - S0
IGE8LS  19QIOSQE MOOUS Jeas SISALP YRy 202 - 90
G1'90es  juepuad |0u0D YRy "doul Yij D/M 202 - 80
9/°7¢€$ S8p0J pales|o pue Josuss omwnm 00In] Y9y _vmn Josuss oginj 202 - 80
6C'/GL$ 4oy uo uids | ‘Jeyy eussiul | ‘41V'SHb gL 202 - 80
7606/$  psdoueeqal 202 - 60
pue pajunow ‘palunowisIip sall} mau ‘punol Jo INo swil g Umom_amm_
7L608'l$  SeIi SAUp § 202 - 60
G6'996$ 00| MOJS B pue yoms dojs [0 WY MOIS ¥Ry ¥20Z - 60
8/'65¢$ Beq Jie uoisuadsns Jeas Jybu Y9y v20z- L1
/G'€8L$  INA)S XOO0US Jeas SIaALP HBY veoz - ¢l
65'Lies @3 o) siybypesy pepesbdn G202 - 20
15'082¢ sBuiysng Jeq Aems 1amoj pue Jaddn Jeas ¥y GzZ0Z - 20
91'262% pajlse) pue Ummhmco ;wbv pue Jossaldwod O/ Mau pajlelsuj Ggcoe - 0
[TIEy$  saun Jss)s peoejday G20z - S0
ze'8/zs  ue) ebins paxyoelo paoejdey G20z - S0
20vvl$  sped ayeiq Jeal Yoy G202 - 90
616918  JoNU IV ¥BYH G-INd G20z - 90
95'0066  S8. SALP || pade|day GzozZ- LI
92IASS JO INO VA Yjuoly ayj Joj abeapipy
00°0$ "'Sapoo pajejal Yo 3 ‘sonsoubelp ues ‘pauinjal Jybi| suibus 3o8yo
65 18E$ paJes|o S9p0D PUR BA0IP 1S "SIOSUBS YO om) pade|dal 1B10} #1791 Jauipybiaid 2102
00'0$ Y-INd Gz0z-2L 05V GLE'LS (1eseIp) o5# sng
1509 Jaquiada
mzwmwﬁ_ " sn__zo:o Ad (Resp w) 510z Ainp mmumm_w%hat& 051$ Buipasdxy sejeq m_w.“_m_m__ Jo e Bupea NOILANOS30 TTOHEA
sloz kinp | 143509 Sqof §Z0Z 49quwiada( JO YIUO|N 10} pauwiopiad adueuajuiepy TiaL | e




¥5'951'9e$ 8Z' 619 sbuiysng Jeq Aems Jeal Jamo| pue Jjaddn paoejday 202 - 20

vO'v8Y'L$ Sall} AP MSN ¥20c - €0
96'651$ paduejeq s|jeaym ¥20c - €0
¥0°225$ 1o 1eab pue s|ess [98ym ‘si0jol JUol Y'Y ¥20¢ - €0
9T vevs aun 199)s Juoy Jybu Y9y ¥20Z - ¥0
000LL$ 3oni| sjjag 0} Juss ‘eyeys axeiq juol4 ¥20Z - ¥0
yevees WmaH - uoioadsul Bulysng yym yuswubije pus Jeas pue Juold ¥20c - S0
VA LTAS IIns wajqoid ¥20c - S0
Awwiys ‘sall} Mau/m S|2aym juoly pasejdal ‘s)o0ys Juol) Y9y
670123 lo Jeab ‘Jnu Bn| | ‘'spnjs [gaym g s|ess |10 Jybli Juoyy ‘siojos Jeas Yy 20T - 90
LLv0°L$ sisix® s|jiis 8|qqom ‘xoq Jeab Buuasls Yoy ¥#20¢ - 20
¥5oLy'es J8)N0o pue Jauul spy pus jaaym ‘sded gny ‘sjess |10 ‘sped ayelq 202 - 80
‘alpulds ‘s A|quiasse Jojol ‘suid Buy paoejdey axeys pus juoli
6€°2G1$ Ja)|y uo uids pue Jajjl [eussiul ‘41v sub G| ¥coc- L1
20°198°L$ "pajiey 1sAjejeo uonepixQ [8salg punoy ‘pasoubelp Joni] eyaq TAVTAR AV
£0'79Y$ 92IM8S 10} 4dQ Yo paddoig G202 - ¥0
10'662'€$ Buiues|d 10} 440 peroway Juswade|dal 10} DO pParoway G2oc - 0
189919 S9pPO0D pales|d pue palsa | GzZ0Z - 01
‘adidumop paiipow pue ajnpow [0JU0D ‘SIoSuUds ‘DO pajlelsul
/€961 MOPUIM M3U Pajjeisul pue paues|) "MOPUIM Ua0iq Jeal 3| panoway GzZ0Z - L1
92'50v'2$
69°7¢s$ 430D ¥
IAATAS 43d1eO S'¥y
9v'282$ ¥y Bulim snid yun Bulpuss pajie} pue ‘1a)l [an} iyl Yuop 8y 1o aBeajiy
‘uswg|e Jojeledas Joyem paoejdas ‘anss| Bupjueld Buo| pasoubelp
FANALRS sped ayeuq Jeal paoe|dal .
00°0$ anssl [an} wolj uonjoadsul 99IAISS Ul oo YANITLHOITNS 2102
96'1£6'1$ ieam 0} anp sall y paoe|dal G20Z-2L 0L 6i£esl  (|osalp) 90G# shg
1s09 9202/5202 SHNOH | szoz/erzl
N IND | oom sorss0 | Ad (Ae19 w) 5102 AInp 20uis pauLioped 051§ Buipsedx3 soleq | MIVATY | JoseBupess | M0 SH AT
s10z Ainp SqOr 6Z0Z J9quiada( JO YIUOJ\ 10} pawiopad asueuajuiep IV.10L | #e¥ewopo




£2°199°1v$ £9019°1$ sdeoal yjIm palwLIys pue pajelqiA sng "sall) Mau Uiim sdedsl Yy ¥20¢ - L0
85'191$ Aeuy ureyo au1} sUO Y X003s Ul sdeodl pasn/sall} SALIP Y'Y ¥2oc - L0
¥S¥82°1$ pajelqieo pue Joyenjoe Jabieyd oqin} paoejday ¥#20Z - 80
6€°/S1$ Joyjy uo uids pue seyy jeussiul ‘41V sHb G'LL ¥#c0¢ - 80
6€291% Isisse ayelq 8y} 1o} JOJoW Ja)S00q-0JpAY OLI0SIS YRy ¥#20¢ - 60
1£681$ YaJims uonouniiinu gy . ¥20¢ - 60
98'106$ sall] Jeslg ¥2c0c - 0l
8/'GGE$ Beq Jie uoisuadsns Jeal 3| Yy ¥2c0c- L1
75795'9$ wajsAs paysnyy-19000 paoe|dal ¥20eC - ¢l
.vmn_ J3]002 ¥yOH3 Ummo:mm_v )onJj ejjleg .mco_mm_Ew.Em__ wc_m:m }oay)d
A% yaIn|o uej ¥y ¥20c- ¢l
00719$ 1oseb pue Jojoslul 430 ¥Ry G20z - 20
526518 a1 o1 syybipeay pepesbdn Gz0Z - €0
A TAL palss) pue wajsAs paysn|4 Jakip ‘Jossaidwod 9y padejday GzZ0Z - ¥0
28'€22'6$ SA0IP 1S9} pue pajeiqi|ed ‘Jojenjoe | HA pue 0gin} paoejday §20¢ - 0
Gz /6V$ waysAs pabieyn “1olip/ialju/iossaldwod Oy Spis SISAUp padejdey  GZ0Z - S0
89°/66$ sued palsplo ‘Ajne4 ‘apis Jabusssed 18)jly/1eup/iossaidwod pade|day GZ0zZ - SO
69'119$ 291./2101# 8o10Au| "doys sse|b je pjaiyspuim Joj dmyoid pue o doiqg Gzoz - L0
“Jiedal mopuim ‘ssed Gz0Z - 20
6L°262% 'sbuiysnq Jeq Aems Jeal paose|day Geoz - 10
86/20'1$ 189 pue Wwa)sAs pajg ‘Ajquasse Japuljfo Jajsew pue 3so00q oIpAY H9H GZ0Z - 80
R LAL)
£v6 yjuol ayy Joj abeajiy
v9'2Z$ 43aEeo v
/8°181$ 1) 0do HIANITLHOITYA 2102
[2n} pue juawsa|s Jojeredas Jajem paoe|day "anssi Bupjuerd Buo| pasoubelp
Zr0zes soxelq Jeal Y9y ‘g-INd Gz0z-2L  SLS geesoc  (josaIp) LOG# sng
1509 9202/5202 S¥NOH
g g 50 Ad (Ress ui) gL0z AIne @ouls pauopiad 051$ Buipesaxy soled | MIVd3Y oo Bogpens | SUIBU0 o1p apmwoiny,
1ep-0) | LQUO 1043800 | 191WOPO NOILdI¥2S3A IT0IHIA
510z Anp O GZ0Z Joquada( JO YIUOIA 40} pauwlioLiad aoueuajulep Tviol




29'910'v€$ 0€'C61$ 'S|eas [99YM puB SI0JOJ B¥eIq Juoly padejday ¥20Z - 10
96'651$  S|9eym Jeal {7 souejeg ¥20oz - 20
8E'YLZ'Z$  sneg 0} yoeq jues ‘sisisied wa|qoid ¥20c - €0
quawubije pue sBuiysng Bulids jes| Juol ¥y ‘sieg 0} Juss ‘axyeys pus jJuold
0Z'L¥9'LS  [ess |oaym Jybu ‘sped ¥20Z - €0
9)BIq PUB S3UO MaU UM SJ0J0I padejday peq SI0j0J pauin) ‘a|qgqom pus Juoi
66'29¢$  3un Buipuss [eny pue dwnd Jsjem Yy 202 - S0
y7'089¢  Jiedal uoissIWISUBY Y ¥20Z - 90
y6'eyy$  doys Jeday #20Z - 90
'SUBI| UOSI|y O} 9B} POpUSWLLO0aY 'XIj 0} 8|geun ‘Sapod UoissiwSuel) §oni] ejeq
L5'€8l$  Jauadwep 3ooys Jess JOALP HBY ¥20cZ - L0
99'/61$ 41V 'sHb G'L| pue Ja)y uo Jsuulds “Jayy ued ul psoejdey ¥20Z - 0l
20'70S$  pJeoq §nouio yoopsiul padejday ¥20c - 0l
G/'616%  sBuiysng uwe Jonid Jeq Aems ‘Jsjeay Jeal-aAjeA [|Bq ‘UoINIO Ue) ¥Ry ¥202- L1
TL'L8G'L$ saul 8Auq ¥ Gecoz - 20
v6'98L$ @37 0} sybipesy papeibdn G20z - €0
GE'GOEs  walshAs paysnyy ‘Jshup Ja)y ‘Jossaidwod /Yy Jeas paoejday GZ0Z - €0
8p'cec'ss  s|ess pue sbuleag/m Jiedal pus Jeal Joj Jiedas yoniy |9y O} usdel GzZ0ozZ - 90
69'€.6$  Xoq Buuesis HRY gzoz -0l
19°22¢$ aA0Jp 1s8) pue washs pag "dwnd Buleals Jamod Yoy GZ0Z- L1
95'v28$
18'6L% 43deog¢
00GLZ$ OQ pue Nd "UopolS BimeH @ juswubije
€5°705$ pol 8l ¥y
00°0$ y)jeay pue sanjeA jusweallaye 3oayo o0} sonsoubelp uel AL Ypuoyy dy) Joj abeai
00°0%$ Buim Aejdsip eipaw uo uonioadsul dn moj|o4 0ao Jaumybiraid 2102
zz'68$ pairedas qed ul yes)| Jajem ‘g-Nd Gzoz-ch  sUu o 9vk'zzL  (jesalp) 8064 shg
1S02
Jaquiasaq 9202/5202 SUNOH |  czozners
| 10 upon Ad (Keap ui) 610z AInp @ous pauniopiad 0g1$ Buipeaoxg Soleq | MIVAY | sosebupras | HORATHTIN
s10z Ainp 1043509 SO §Z0Z 19quiada( JO YIUOJ\ 10} PaWIOLdd doUBUSUIR V10l 1sjewiopQ




30IAd3S 40 1NO

cev'ssl $ [Lie'se § 7] 26182
SIviol
1500 seoziierel
IALYINWND sequissaq | 9202/520Z Ad (Kes9 ui) gL0z Ainp sduls pawuopiad ogL$ Buipesaxg seieq SUNOH | 'Crhupes; | SUIRUO @ onewony,
a1ep-0) 510z AInp O YJuOJ 10} 1509 SO §Z0Z J12quwada( JO YJUOo 10} pauwlouad asueuajulepy yIvd3y 1RIOPO NOILdIN9S3a I1OIHIA




| abed

00°000'002- 00°000'00€ 00°000'001 IviOolL
00°000'00} 000 00°000'001
00°000'00} 00°000'001 9AISs8Y 1894 - 0LCLL anesal jos)) Aeday 9202/61/10 Jsjsuel]  GOSSE
00°000°001}- 00°000°00} 000
00°000°001- 00°000'00} 9MBsaY j1@9ld - 0Lt //8 panoiddy pieog Bunesadg o} ueot GZ0Z/LE/80 Isjsuell  |¥/¥E
00°000°001}- 00°000'00} 000
00°000'001- 00°000°00} 9AISS3Y 183]4 - 0ICL1L //8 panoiddy -buiesadQ o) ueo] Gc0¢/L0/80 Jsjsuell  pyBSYE
00°000'001- 00°000'001 000
00°000°001}- 00000001 SNBS3Y 193]4 - 0lCLL €// panoiddy BuiesadQ 0} ueo §20¢/SL/L0 Isjsuel]  yEEVE
aduejeg JIpald Jigag Jjunoldy OwaN ajeq mQ>._. # suel |
92/ST Ad
Joday siajsueld | e
INd 2SS

LISNVYL JOAVINY



%6 S 1£'650°0E)- 00 775882 69'881'8G1)
%0°'9¢ 08'0¥5'199°}- 00'080'865'C 0Z'6£5'9€6
%0'9¢ 08°0%G'199°}- 00°080865C 02'6£5'9¢6
%1L"9¢ LL1EL°18GL- 00'080'9.¥'C £2'8Y6'768

%0001 gLSLL) 000 ANTAN

%Gl 00°0c)'zze- 00€LS0LY 00'€6¢'88

%000} GL0L¥'00L 000 GLoLy'ool

%000} GL'0LY'00) 000 GL'oLy'00L

%€ VS 05'299'9Z- 00'05€'8S 06'289°LE

%0001 000 00'000°00¢ 00°000°002

%00 00°/9%'/G¢- 00°29%'/G¢ 000

%00 00°088°/25- 00°088°¢S 000

%80y 00'%6.Ch- 006622, 00'605'6¢

%€E 65 y1'€8.'v0¢- 00'695'8%. 98'18.'ehy

%00 00900°L0}- 00900°10} 000
%L V¢ €0'607'08- 00000221 16'06G'LY

%¢E’l 0v'/€L°61- 0000002 09¢9¢

%.'Sy 86°06¢'8¢- 000002S rAd 7R 7A

%¢ GE G0'Lev'ee- 000000 G6'8/G'/1

196png jo 9, 19bBpng 1810 § 1obpng Gz 99q-Inr

Aoy paxid - SIOVM B STIRIVIVS - 00105
¥08av1- 01005
asuadxgy

j0id SS0I9

awoau| 230

SINNIAIY FYV4-NON - 00027 [ej0l

SININISYNGWIZY 8 SONNITY - 000FY
"LSISSY ONILVY3dO - SANN4 V1S - S0.L2Y

uoneaol|y [eyded- V1S - 00/2¥ [el0L

sanasay [e)de) - V1S - 102y
uonedo|ly [e)ded- V1S - 0.2y
L1OVYLINOD ONISILYIAAY - 00Sey

Ao papuedx3 01€S - 002y
aaueysissy BunesadQ |LES - 00€Zy
INIWISUNGNIZY 13314 (B)6ees - 02228
spund Y98 - 05ZZ¥

(4L7)aNNd dSNVYL TVI01 - 0012V
spund bugesado dOL91 - 0SELY
SINNIAIY JHV4-NON - 0002

INNIATY V4 - 0001 lejolL

L'IW3IN-SL2ly
INNIAZY 3ARE-V-TVIA - 002 1Y
dNN3AY 31N0OY A3XId - 00L LY

JNNIAIY V4 - 000LY
awooy|

asuadx3/awoou| AreulpiQ

Ad 10 %06 S20T 19quiade(
[en}ay 'sA Jobpng [enuuy
LISNVYL ¥OavY

sisegq [enJooy

92/L2IL0
Wd LS



Z 9beyd

%C €E L1 ¥Es- 00008 £8'69C
%G'2E vO'vey' L 00°000°L} 96'G/G'S
%529 Gy /8L 00005 G5ZLE
%.'G9 05 ¥¥S'L- 00005y 05°'G56'C
%919 00'8€G°}- 00000 0029%'C
%) 85 G0'660'LL- 0000592 G6°00%'S)
%Y Sy 78'628'9 00°005°C} 81'v/9'G
%0} 00876t~ 00°000'G 0028
%E Y 12'66€'C- 00°000'9 610092
%P LE 00°€€S"LL- 00°000'82 00°29%'0}
%0 Ly 61'GLL'0€2- 00'650'06€ 12'€88'651
%E" S 6%'228- 00°008'} 1626
%2 €9 veLLL)- 00°002°¢ 99°'720'C
%8°Z1 19°126'C 00°0S€'S £'9
%¢ 95 88'66G v 000050} 21°006'G
%2 8Y 00 L¥8'Ch- 009558 00°GLL'OF
%6 Ly by 0v.- 00621 95'€S
%L €y 2,°€G8'y- 00'624'8 87°119'¢
%6 LT €966 L~ 00°05Z'8S LT€5T91
%Y 6 08'8€0'€Z1- 00'€01'€02 02'%90'08
%09 2,€81'9- 00°005'G) 82'91£'6
%€ 05 06'799'GZG- 00°€99'850°1 01'866'2€S
%8'LG 6S LG ¥G- 00'86£'6Z1 L7028y,
%8/ €1°209'¢61- 0070051 L€ [T168°L)1
%9'2S vy ovL'9l- 00°/¥2'091 95°909'78
%L LG £8'882'1 /- 00'7.7'891 /168116
336png jo 7, 196png 1910 § 196png gz oeqg-|nr

92118 ‘JueydJalN ‘Yuegd s8s84 - 01925
S3JIAY3S HOAL ® TVYNOISSI40¥d - 00928
(LNINd/ADYLS0d)-00T11V 1SS0 VSO - 06525
INILSAS ALRINDO3S ALITIOVL - 00525
S3JIAY¥3S TOHOITV B ONY¥A - 0Zv2s

S$334 IONVNILNIVIN IHVMLH0S - 00¥2S

ONILIMYVIN B ONISILYIAQY - 00€2S
T3SNNOJ VO3 - 05228

S3DIAY3S IONVNILNIVIN ALY3d0¥d - 0512
30¥NOSLNO-AY¥3S HOTL FTOIHIA - 0042S

§334 ¥3SN ? SIVIAYIS - 0002S
SLI43N39 - 00016 [BIOL

S1I43N38 ¥3HLO - 05916

MOTTV SFHLOTO YHOM/SIWHOLINN - 00915
JONVUNSNI LNFWAOTIWIANN - 05715
JONVENSNI ALITIEVSIA - 0271S

SNI dINOD SYINYOM - 0S€LS

NV'1d NOISIA - 00€1S

NV1d TVIN3Q - 09216

NV1d TvId3a - 00216

(S¥3dIed) NV1d NOISN3d - 0S)1S
VOld - 00415

S1143N39 - 00015
y08gv1 - 01005 [E301

S3OVM B SIVIVS ¥3HLO - 00505
S3OVM 3AILVYLSININGY - 00705
SIOVM S3ILINIOVL ¥ LNIVIN - 00€0S
Yva - STIOVM B SIIYVIVS - 00205

Ad 30 %08 G202 1equiade(
[en)oy 'sA Jabpng [enuuy
LISNVY1 ¥OavINY

siseg [en1ooy

92/LZ/0
Wd Lv'S



¢ abey

%0°%S 22'89¢- 00008 8L LEY
%V 9 65°068- 00°005°C L7'609'}
%E €8 68'Zre'9z- 00°000°8S} GL'/G9'LEL
%E €8 G8'Tve'9e- 00°000'851 GL'/G9°LEL
%0 Ly 81'888'v1- 00°001'82 szl
%) 8Y 00°0LY'L- 000071 00'0€6'9
%8'¥S 8¢ L6V~ 00°001'} ANAL
%9'.9 19'¢.8- 0000 6E'928'L
%S'6 G6'6VE'E- 00002 50°0G€
%G9S 9'169°C- 00°002'9 9€'205°¢
%S°0G 92'960°LL1- 00°00£'9¢2 ¥2'€09'611
%095 67919 00°00%'} 15€8.
%022 £5'SYL'e- 00'06.'C Ly'09
%9'G. GE'768- 00°005°¢ G9'L¥9'C
%L'€8 11'269- 00052y 68'/65'C
%0°0€ 00050} 00°005° 00°0S
%6'6 16°02.- 00008 £€0'6.
%96 86°€9.'L- 00°005'¢ 20'9¢L'}
%80 05'9/9'¢€Z- 00°000'0 05'€2€'9)
%E'TS LySL- 00°005' €581
%) '€8 A4 00°005'C 21'9.0C
%S'LE 1G°200'G1- 00°000'%2 6V'266'8
%0'¥S L0'TEY'69- 00°000°LS} £6'/95'18
%E vy ¥2'€€0°6- 00°008'86 9/°99/'¢y
}obpng jo % 33Bpng 12AQ § Jebpng 6z 93Q@-Inr

SONILIIN B TIAVAL - 0028S
SNOILJINOSENS 2 S3NA - 05085
SNO3NVTT3OSIN - 0008S

S1S0J ALITIGVIT ® ALTVNASYD - 00095 [BJ0L

SNI 3OVINVA ALY3d0¥d B ALITIAVIT - 0019G
S1S0J ALIMIAVIT 8 ALTVYNSYD - 00095

S3LLITILN - 000¥S [B30L

T130/LINY3LNI/SINOHd 321440 - 00S¥S

39d-Y¥3LN3D LISNVAL - 00¥PS

SYVONIMIS/IILVMALD LISNVL - 00EYS

SVO TVNLYN/ZOd- LV - 002¥S

JOVEUVOIIMISAIILVM LV - 009G
S3LLILN - 000¥S

Q3WNNSNOD S3ITddNS B STVIIILVIN - 000€S [E301

S3ITddNS AONIOYAWT B ALIJVS - 00LES
(saanyooig ‘s3|npayds) ONILNIN - 0S9€S
S3ITddNS 391440 - 065ES
S1¥Vd ¥IVdIN/LNIVIN STILITIOVS - 0SFES
ONIMOL - SZES
SIINOSSIDIV T1IIHIA - 00¥ES
(sejqewnsuo)) $3|1ddNS dOHS - 0SEES
S1¥Vd HIV4IY-INIVIN 3T2IHIA - 00€€S
$700. - 052€S
NOILYOI¥ENT - 00ZES
SIYIL - 0S1LES
73n4 - 004€S

a3WNSNOI S311ddNS B STVINILYIN - 000€S

§334 ¥3SN ' SFJNIAYIS - 0002 [el0L

Ad 10 %06 G¢0¢ 1equiada(
|enjay 'sA Jabpng jenuuy
LISNVYL ¥OavINY

siseg |en1doy

92/L2/10
Wd Lv:S



 abed

VAN A4 v9' 1.y L- 00°€€1'809 y9'8ey'veL-
%0001} 921209 000 9/'/11'09
%000} 9/'/12'09 000 921209
%000} 9771209 000 9221209
%0001} 29'991'GC 000 29'991'62
%000} ¥0'6G. 000 ¥0'G5.
%0001 01'96.€ 000 0L'96/'vE
%L'C)- 88668189~ 00°€€1'809 88°0ZL'EL
%80 26'989'6.6" 00°.¥6'686'L 80°092'010°L
%LCYy 60'89¢€'9- 00000} 1 16'1E9'Y
%)y 60'89¢€'9- 00°000°L} 16'LE9'Y
%ETS VLY 00'629'8 690Gt
%00 00°6Z- 0062 000
%662 veL9z'L- 00°008'} 99'8€G
%}°GS 91'2/G'L- 00°005°€ ¥8°/26')
j86png Jo 9, 196png J8AQ § 196png gz 9e@-ne

awoau| 318N
awoau| Jayjo 1N

asuadxg J8yjQ [e101

NOILYJOTIV SIAYISIY TVLIdVI - 00009 [E30L

199|4-aMasay'ded - 67109
Buipjing-anasayde) - 05109
yswdinb3-aniasay des - 67109

NOILYOOTTV SIAYISIY TV1IdVO - 00009
asuadx3 19yj0
asuadx3/awooul J18Y30
awoou| A1eulpiQ 18N
asuadx3 |ejot

STVLINIY / S3SV3T - 00065 [El0L

s|ejusy g SaseaT - 00466
STVLINIY / SISVIT - 00068

SNOINVTTIOSIN - 0008S [B30L

soa) 9je7/sabieyd aoueuld - 00S8S

$¥93YD puiodg/d3iN LOd /1ad - 05¥8S
ONINIVYLNVYOO0YUd ALIVS - 00€8S

Ad 10 %06 S20¢ 1equiade(
[en}oy SA Jebpng [enuuy
LISNV¥L ¥OavAY

siseg [enJooy

92/.2/10
Wd Lv'e



5:39 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

01/27/26 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Accrual Basis December 2025

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 3670 NewWF Checking - Operating

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10700 - SGR Funds

Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
12000 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
12015 - State of GR Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
13000 - Pre-Paid expenses
13100 - Prepaid Insurance
13200 - Pre-Paid IT Service Contract

Total 13000 - Pre-Paid expenses
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

16300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15400 - Buses
15450 - Bus Equipment

Total 15400 - Buses
16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Dec 31, 25

150,289.08

328,615.68
184,405.52
25,975.76

538,996.96

62,580.54

62,580.54

751,866.58

5,768.75
29,683.00

35,451.75

4,865.55
1,737.00

6,602.55

6,602.55

793,920.88

254,026.00
2,420,401.21

27,833.13
192,785.38

220,618.51

23,986.01

23,986.01
(2,914,190.00)

4,841.73

798,762.61

Page 1



5:39 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

01/27/26 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis December 2025
_ Dec31,25
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 30,182.26
Total Accounts Payable 30,182.26
Other Current Liabilities 1,167,380.89
Total Current Liabilities 1,197,563.15
Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity 1,161,301.00
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension 162,859.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,324,160.00
Total Liabilities 2,521,723.15
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,521,723.15

Page 2



Amador Transit

.

11400 Legion Drive
Jackson, CA 95642
209-267-9395

[ Tl?”

I wanted to write and say
Thank You for the privilege of allowing
me to ride Your Transit Bus System and let you
know how much I Appreciate
everyone who works in the Office. I know
how busy you all are answering calls and
dealing with Customers. I work in an
Office as well and we get really busy
here at the Amador County Fair, especially
near Fair time. Thank You much for your
kindness and Your help in getting me on the
right buses to & from work & home.
You are much Appreciated. Thank you,
April, Wendy, Jennifer & Mary
All the bus drivers have been so Kind &
Courteous, Respectful, & Helpful as I am
partly disabled. They know how to
Drive safely and know the roads well.
Thank You so much,
Frank, Auggie, Alex, Tom & Andy

wumconty) - Sincerely, Claudia K. Beshears (s

‘FAIR “¥AIR



AMADOR TRANSIT

2025 COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
March 6, 2025

Administrative Committee (normally the Chair and Vice Chair)

Chairman Crew and Vice Chairman Riordan

Finance Committee
Director Plasse and Director Riordan

Personnel Committee

Chairman Crew and Director Staples

Employee MOU Negotiation Committee

Chairman Crew and Vice Chairman Riordan

Directors may attend any committee meetings provided such does not create a quorum.

Network/Admin-General/Committees



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

DATE: February 5%, 2026
TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: April Miller, General Manager

Re: Verbal report (informational only)

e The Standard Agreement for 5339 funding has been released. The term
covers September 2025 through September 2029, with a total allocation of
$540,000. Toll credits will be used to satisfy the local match requirement.
See attached document. Buses are expected to arrive this summer.

e The LCTOP grant call for projects is expected in March. Amador Transit (AT)
plans to apply for operating funds to support the expansion of Dial-A-Ride
services in lone and Plymouth. Allocation details will be provided to the
Board once they are released.

e AT staff will attend the Innovative Clean Transit exemption request webinar
later this month to gain information on the application process and
required documentation for exemptions related to zero-emission vehicle
procurement. Staff will report back with findings.

Amador Transit 11400 American Legion Drive, Jackson CA 95642 209-267-9395 |



STATE OF CALIFORNIA - DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

STANDARD AGREEMENT (02/21/2020)
DOT-213A (REV 12/2019)

AGREEMENT NUMBER
64GC24-02540

AMENDMENT NUMBER

1. This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and the Contractor named below:

STATE AGENCY: CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, DIVISION OF RAIL & MASS TRANSPORTATION

CONTRACTOR: Amador Transit

2. The term of this Agreement is:

FROM: September 5, 2025 TO: September 30, 2029

3. The parties agree to comply with the terms and conditions of the following Exhibits, which are by this reference
made a part of the Agreement.

Exhibit A - Project Summary and Scope of Work
Article | - Project Management and Payment Provisions

Article Il - General Terms and Conditions
Article Ill - Special Terms and Conditions

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto.

CONTRACTOR

Amador Transit

CONTRACTOR'S NAME (if other than an individy

state whether a

hip, etc.)

BY (Authorized Slgnawre in Blue fa.

Q \—\:C\r\{\)\ﬁ‘ AL

DATE SIGNED

\(18 | 2020

PRINTED NAME ANO TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING

A:_Pm\ Milerr, Erenerad Manager

ADDRESS

11400 American Legion Drive, Jackson, CA 95642

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

AGENCY NAME

Department of Transportation, Division of Rail and Mass Transportation

BY {Authorized Signature in Blue ink)

k¥

DATE SIGNED

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING

WENDY KING, Chief, Office of Transit Grants and Contracts

ADDRESS

1120 N Street MS-39, Sacramento, CA 95814

For Department of
Transportation Use only

Item Chapter Statute Appropriation Fund PEC Project ID Unit Object | SFY

2660-102-0890(2) | 12 2023 24102F 0890 3010065 0025000286 4995 049 23/24

Amount encumbered by this document: $540,000.00

Prior amount encumbered for this contract: $0.00

Total amount encumbered to date: $540,000.00

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER (Authonized Signature in 8lue ink) DATE SIGNED

E=N

FAIN FAIN Award Date | CFDA FTA Section Subrecipient Unique ID Indirect Cost Rate De Minimus

CA-2025-251 9/5/2025 20.526 5339 (State) DA2WFNHTQA75 N/A N/A
. For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats. For information call (916) 654-6410 or

ADA Notice

TDD (916) 654-3880 or write Records and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, MS-89, Sacramento, CA 95814.




STANDARD AGREEMENT
DOT-213a (REV 12/2019)

EXHIBIT A - PROJECT SUMMARY AND SCOPE OF WORK

1. Project Description and Schedule:

Funding Program:

5339 (State)

Amador Transit
64GC24-02540

Hours when PROJECT shall operate:  Start Time: End Time
Days/Dates when PROJECT shall operate:
Location where Service shall be offered: Amador and Sacramento Counties
Detailed Description of Work:
Purchase 3 Replacement < 30 Ft Buses
Contract Projects: A B C A+B+C
ALl Code Federal $ State $ Local $ Line Item Toll
Total $ Credits
111204 $180,000 S0 S0 $180,000 $27,000
111204 $180,000 S0 S0 $180,000 $27,000
111204 $180,000 S0 S0 $180,000 $27,000

* The standard Federal Share and Local Matching Fund requirements are listed below. The Federal Share and Local Matching Fund requirements may vary
from the amounts shown if Toll Credits in lieu of Local Share have been approved in advance by the Grant Administrator and are awarded by the Program
Manager. When Toll Credits are awarded, the Effective Federal Share percentage must be calculated by dividing the Federal § by Line Item Total S.

FTA Program

Operating Projects

5311/5311(f)
5310

5339

CMAQ

55.33% Federal / 44.67% Match
50.00% Federal / 50.00% Match
N/A

88.53% Federal / 11.47% Match

All Other Projects

88.53% Federal / 11.47% Match
80.00% Federal / 20.00% Match
85.00% Federal / 15.00% Match
88.53% Federal / 11.47% Match

Performance Period (when expenses may be incurred) and Other Key Project Dates:

Performance Period Start

Last Date to Amend

9/5/2025
Performance End  9/30/2029

8/1/2029
Final Invoice Due  10/30/2029

Caltrans Project Contact:

Contact Name

Michael Lange

Email Address

michael.lange@dot.ca.gov

Phone Number
(916) 907-2217

Page << 2 >>



#89°'9916-
{ipPND 3JD| 0} NP 9ZOT IHuUN P,AD31 JoU VIS IO Uiy

‘sainjipuadxa
ID3A 10j A31 palajap ul abupy> }au sapn|doul

S05°0814-
606°0L1S-

¥Z0Z 3unf p,A>9Y

965'6%-

S31ON

102’9518 LT R AN A
18€'v0LS L16°0TLS
806°8LES 056'T9¢€$
§9€°921S T05°'89$
gTr'LLL'LS £€46'168°LS
pzO'VL9'LS €E6'V8L LS
G50l 0%
SLy'0L$ 0$
z60'vLLS 0S0°0¢1$
£18'65$ ££2°85$
LZP'es$ £€99°'LL1$
006°2¥2$ 006'2¥2$
0$ 126'98L$
L1V11€$ LIV 21E$
6£.255% Gze'ehss
900901 $ v1z2'601L$
901'96$ 000'G8$
vov'L6$ 000°201$
0$ 000°0Z$
095'9$ 000°Z¥$
¥¥8'05$ 000°‘st$
sjuawjsnlpe j3obpng
JA Joye [euld SZIVZ A4

3OS Buipnjoul anuaaal [ejo |

sasnq ¢ jo aseyaind - Juesb j99|4 - (B)6LES
sanlosay [eyded - V1S 00.2
SOAI9SaY [eliden

SANNL AIVd3Y dO0D 40 LVIS-H9S

INN3IAZNE V10l ans

S3INNIATY FV4-NON - 0002¥ |E30L

}salau| - 00LbY
(uonony) gGINITY 8 SAONNLIY - 000V
Bunessdo- V1S - 0.2

L1OVHINOD ONISILYIAQY - 00S2ZF

Aipqow pepuedx3 0LES - 00VZY
aouegsissy do (PINOD) VANV LLES - 0ZETP
soue)sissy Bunesado YvSHYO LLES -SLETY
aouejsissy Bunesado L1ES - 00£2Y
(417)aNN4 dSNV¥HL Vo0 - 00LZY
JONVLSISSY ONILYVYIHO dOLD1 - 0SELY
1OVHINOD'AYAS OLNINVHOVS - 00EL¥

S3ANNIAIY FAVI-NON - 0002y
INNIAIY V4 - 000LY [€10L

uoneuodsues] Aousabiawz-uonN - G2ZLY
JNNIAIY 3AIY-V-1VIaA - 0021y
INNIAIY 3LNOY A3IXId - 00L LY

INNIAIY JdVd - 0001V

awoou|

139dn9 AIANIWV ST/ 7 Ad LISNVIL JOAVWY



xsjx'jobpng papuswy Sz ¥ZA4\139dN4G $Z0Z-¥Z0Z\S13DaNg\:W

881l'vs S 00Z'LSL § TLO'LS $ $334 ¥3sn B SIDIAYIAS - 000ZS IPjoL
19/ 008 9DJAISS ‘JUDYDISW DjuDg s394 - 0192S
Sov'lLl 0000l SIDIAYIS HOAL B TYNOISSIIO¥d - 00925
qov 008 (ININd/3DVISOd)-D011V 1SOD VSO - 055§
v6C'v 0SCy WALSAS ALRINDAS ALITIOVA - 0052S
L6E'S 06/ SIDIAY3S TOHOD1V 2 9ndA- 0ZHTS
990°61 068Gl $334 IDNVNALNIVW JAVMLIIOS - 00¥ZS
- 00l SIDILON 1vDI1- 0S£TS
69011 ATA4l ONILINIVW B ONISILYIAQY - 00€2S
186pNQ Ul papNdUl jou a1em sesuadxa uoyobin €09y - SINIW3ITLIAS/NOILVOILI - 0£2TS
yGL's 000 TASNNOD 1vO31- 0S2TS
86T’/ 005/ SIDIAYIS IDNVNILNIVW AL¥IdO¥d - 0S512S
8¥/'8C 000°G€E 3DYNOSLNO-AY¥IS HOAL FTIDIHIA - 00LZS
S$334 ¥3SN 8 SADIAY3S-000CS
SASN3dX3 FT9VRIVA
8 S 1LY'9LE § LT9'SLE ¢ SLI4IN39- 000LS POl
28| 000C S1I4IN39 ¥IHLIO - 0S9LS
ATAS 006C MOTIV STHLIO1D NYOM/SWIOLINN - 0091S
soz'e 000¥ JONVINSNI INIWAOTdWINN - 0SPLS
LS 0006 IDNVINSNI ALITIGVSIA- 0ZPLS
99/'LL 000°/8 SNI dWOD S¥IDIOM - 0SELS
4T 0sZ'L NV1d NOISIA- 00€LS
8568 0998 NV1d TVIN3Q- 0921LS
71’99 000'€9 NV1d 1¥vDIQaw- 00ZLS
GGT'e8l £26°T8I (S¥3dIPD) NV1d NOISN3d- 0SLLS
99C'/1 000G 1 VOIl4- 00LLS
S114aN39-0001S
LIS'VS S 9L0'LT1°L S 6SS'CL0°L S ¥O9V1- 0L00S IPjoL
¥80'8C 1 eresel SIOVM % SANVIVS ¥TIHLO - 00505
eeL'y0e €991¢ SIOVM FAILVILISINIWAY - 00105
/£6'881 6907/ 1 SIOVM SAILNIDVA B INIVW - 00£0S
86T'/91 1GZ' L€ IVa - SIOVM B SIAVIVS- 00205
¥29'8¢€ €//'8l€E 9lNoY paxi - SIOVM B SINVIVS- 00L0S
SIOVM-0L00S
S31ON sususalpo 13940 SISN3dX3 aIaxi4
JA 19}D |puUly ST/ Ad

139and AIANIWYV ST/¥T Ad Hisupi] lopbwy




LGE'9

8v9'9

99T’

xsjx'}obpng papuswy ST ¥ZA4\139aNd S20Z-¥20T\S13DANI\'W

S

SHION

LGE'9G1
1GE9G1

] LA YA
LL9EL
v0e’l
98¢
olse
9GL'9

918'88C
14°]
L09°1
vér'c
0€9'C
8EL'Y
1444
VLY
GLE'L
Ge9
L99'Y
evo'oy
GZ8
qre’e
695°CC
A8 4!

S 000°0SL
000°0S L

$ 009'Ce
00Z'L 1
001’1
005°€E
008’1
000°S

§ 055°98C
009
009’1
00¥
000°€
00S'¥
00S
000'%
0002
05/
00S'v
000'SY
00Z'L
00S°€
000'vC
000°061

§ SISO ALIIAVIT B ALTYNSVD - 0009S IPjoL
SNI IOVWVA AL¥3dO¥d B ALlTigvIl-

00L9S

S1SOD IDNVINSNI -0009S

$ S3ILNILN- 000¥S IPjoL

1IN¥IINI/SINOHd 31440 -
39d-¥1D LISNVYL-
AVO/IIMIS/YILYM/ALD LISNVAL-
SVO TVANLVN B TVORILDITI LIV -
3OVAIVO/4IMIS/YILVM LV -

00S¥S
[0} 44
00cvs
00cvs
00L¥S

SalLniin -000vs
¢ pawnsuo) payddng g [DUSJPW 000ES IP4OL

$311ddNS B SIVI¥ILYW 33HLIO-
$311ddNS DOSIW ¥IHLO B ALF4VS-
$311ddNS B WY¥OO0Ud ¥3INdWOD -
(s@1nyd01g ‘s8|Npay2s) ONILNIYL -
$311ddNS 3D1440 -

S311ddNS YILNID LISNVYL-

SI¥Vd ¥IV4IA/INIVW S3ILNIDVA -
ONIMOL -

SINOSSIDOV I1DIHIA -
(sejgpwinsuod) $311ddNS dOHS -
SINVd AIVdIA-INIVW J1DIHIA -
$1001-

NOLLVDI¥ENT-

SAIL-

1and-

05.€S
004€S
0L9€S
0S9€S
0SS€S
00s€S
0sves
Scves
ooves
0s€es
00€€s
0sces
00ces
0slLes
ooLes

dIWNSNOD $3i1ddNS 3 STVI¥ILVW-000€S

(p4uo2) SISNI4XI FTIVIIVA

139ang AIANIWYV ST/¥T Ad Hisubl] loppuwy



18T'LL1L

9€L'VTI

cTh'e

S41ON

S 09'602°C

9e€°S1S
e8L'6vS

S ¥80'svl'T

000°S
000°'S

zTé'ol
089
9G5°C
628’1
oré
474}
L¥8
veT'T

§ 6880TEC

205°'89$
§€0°CeTs

8v€'020'C

000°0L
0000l

000°Z
0s¢e
0s
0SZ°L
000°L
05/
008
00€C

xsjx'}obpng papuswy S ¥ZA4\13DANG STOZ-¥20Z\SL1IDANEG\'W

$ ¥9s/Vvis Bulpn|oul sasuadxy jsbpng [pjo]

S¥IVd3¥ 400D 40 VIS
SIANISTY TVLIdVD OL ALVWILST VIS
NOILYDOTIV SIA¥ISIY TVLIdVD
¢ sasuadx3 jabpng |pjojqns

$ SIVINIY¥ / $3SVIT- 00045 IPjOL

S|PJUDY B SOSPST- 0014S

STVIN3Y -S3SV3I1- 00065
S SNO3ANV1IIDSIW: 0008S IPJo]
SNO3UD||SJSIW IBY}O - 00985
sabipyd asunuld - 00585
$129YD puIOg/aaw 1oda /1ad - 0s¥8s
S|PUSJOW 3 SIDUIWSS-ONINIVYL- 00185
ONINIVIL/WVIDOUd ALIIVS - 00£8S
SONIIFIW B TIAVYL- 00T8S
SNOILdI¥DSANns ? SANA - 0508S

SNOANVTIIOSIW-0008S

139dn9 AIANIWYV ST/¥T Ad Hisupbi] Jopbwy



Amador Transit
SCHEDULE OF LTF MAXIMUM ELIGIBILITY
FYE June 30, 2025

Acct # REF
21700 Unearned LTF beginning PY $ - 6/2024 C.3
42100 LTF Allocation in current year $ 543,325 - C
Scheduled-December 2024 LTF (57,135.76) C.2
Actual amount recv'd from ACTC 66,550.06
42100 LTF Allocation received- current year 552,739.30 C.2
Total Expense per Quick Books $ 2,459,054.64 (per WTB submitted to auditors) A5
Plus:
Other Expenses (not included in above amount)
60125 Cap. Reserve-Equip.Depreciation 39,217.65 D.4
60150 Cap. Reserve-Buildg.Depreciation 8,242.72 D.4
60175 Cap. Reserve-Fleet 1,723.04 D.4
60700 State of Good Repair 15,336.04 G.5
Less:
62810 Depreciation (291,639.00) D.1.4
Operating Expenses $ 2,231,935.09
Less:
Other Non-operating Revenue:
42500  Advertising Contract 59,812.50 LA
60600 Gain on sale of assets 1,733.00 D.14
44000 Refunds & reimbursements 10,414.90 A5
49905 Donation income (Amador Rides) 5,150.00 AR- C.3
42250 State of Good Repair 126,364.75 O
(203,475.15)
Actual Cost of Existing Services 2,028,459.94
Adjustments: '
41100 to Fare revenues 97,404.97 L
41300 Sacramento Serv Contract 96,106.21 L
41000 Total Operating Revenue $ 193,511.18
42300 Operating Assist 5311 317,477.00 S
42270 5339(a) Fleet Reimbursement 704,381.18 Q
42315 5311 CARES ACT 2021 - grant year ended 6/24
42320 5311 ARPA COVID Operating Assist 242,900.00 R i
42400 5310 Expanded Mobility 53,421.00 T
41350 LCTOP Operating Funds 106,006.00 L.5
44100 LTF Interest income 50.99 B.18
(1,617,747.35)
42700 STA applied to operating expenses (174,092.00) M
(1,791,839.35)
MAXIMUM AMOUNT ALLOWED $ 236,620.59 (236,621) #42100
UNEARNED LTF allocations at end of year | AJE 12ar$ 316,119
#21700

1/30/2026C:\Users\april\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\TG854AM5\Deferred Revenue worksheet.xlsx



Acct #
21600
28000.1
42701

12007

28000.1

Amador Transit
STA REVENUE AND UNEARNED REVENUE WORKSHEET
FYE June 30, 2025
Applied to Applied to

Maximum Amount Allowed:

15425
15425
15425
15425
42270
15425
42270
15425
42270
15425
42270

J125
60150
60175
42705
42701
42700

21600

42701
28000.1
28000.1
28000.1

Capital Operating
Expenditures  Expenditures TOTALS REF
UNEARNED STA allocations beginning of year $ 672,018.92 § - $ 672,018.92 6/23P
Prior year STA over allocation 160,559 160,559.00 M.7
State Transit Assistance
1st S 106,521 M.2
2nd 107,577 M.3
3rd 104,810 M.4
4th (A/R @ 6/30/2025) - 318,908.00 M.6
(4th Qtr allocation is zero)
STA under allocation Current Year 174,092 - - M.5
(4th Qtr allocation is zero) 493,000.00 M.1
State Transit Assistance available 990,926.92 160,559 1,325,577.92
Major repairs #102 Service Truck 29,433.58 D.4.2
Less insurance proceeds (21,928.74) D.4.2
Paint on Bus #204 5,831.66 D.4.1
Glaval Bus #303 178,139.75 D.6
Less paid with 5339(a) Fleet reimb (176,229.17) Q.2
Glaval Bus #408 177,469.75 D.7
Less paid with 5339(a) Fleet reimb (175,961.42) Q.14
Glaval Bus #409 177,469.75 D.8
Less paid with 5339(a) Fleet reimb (175,961.42) Q.3
Glaval Bus #410 177,469.75 D.9
Less paid with 5339(a) Fleet reimb (175,961.42) Q.3
Capital assets purchased (19,772.07)
Cap.Reserve-Equipment (39,217.65) G.1
Cap.Reserve-Building (8,242.72) D.4
Cap.Reserve-Fleet (218.20) D.4
State Transit Assistance-operating (174,092) M.5
State Transit Assistance-capital replace (232,000.00) M.1.2
MAXIMUM AMOUNT ALLOWED (299,450.64) (174,092) $ (473,542.64)| #42700
- revenue
UNEARNED STA allocations end of year $ 691,476.28 $ (13,533) $ 677,943.28
#21600 #28000.1

Applied to capital replacement - S (299,450.64)
Prior year STA over allocation M.7 160,559 -
STA under allocation Current Year M.5 | (174,092) (174,092.00)

STA over (under) allocation @ 6/30/2025 $ (13,533) $ (473,542.64)

#28000.1 #42701 and
#42705




Amador Transit
STATE OF GOOD REPAIR (SGR)
REVENUE AND UNEARNED REVENUE WORKSHEET
FYE June 30, 2025

REF
ACCT #
21800 Deferred SGR revenue beginning of year S 99,049.03 6/24 O
#42250 SGR Funds:
#42250 1st S 23,747.00 0.1
#42250 2nd 17,810.00 0.2
#12015 3rd A/R @ 6/30/2025 7/9/2025 11,873.00 0.3
#12015 4th A/R @ 6/30/2025  0OfSasof11/21 17,810.00 0.4
71,240.00 0.4
#44100 County Treasury to ACTC to AT 134.00 B.7
#44100 Interest income from #11300 allocated to SGR 3.01 B.7.2
137.01 -
Less expenditures:
Originally posted to ( IT services)
#60700 ck#2275 Executech-24 months 52,581.00 G.5:1
#13200 Expensed in prior year (6/30/23) (10,954.28) 6/2023G.2
#13200 Expensed in prior year (6/30/24 (26,290.68) 6/2024 G.4
15,336.04 G.5
Originally posted to:
#60175 EPAY  NorCal Van #208 109,713.61 0.5
#60175 #3243  Custom Vinyl-Graphics #208 & #303 1,985.10 D.11
#60175 Less allocated to bus #303 (670.00) D.11
#15425 NorCal Van #208 111,028.71 D.5
42250 Total (expenditures) REVENUE 126,364.75 (126,364.75)
21800 Deferred SGR revenue End of Year S 43,924.28
21800 Deferred SGR revenue End of Year S 43,924.28
Restricted cash balance at 6/30/25:
#11300 8802 Wells Fargo Savings -Grants S 33,073.68 B.13
#12015 Current year receivable 29,683.00 04
#12015 PY A/R SGR deposited 17,991.00
Van # 208 Graphics paid from reserve acct 1,315.10
#11100 Project closeout transfers 2,026.52 B.13.1
£11300 84,089.30 B.13
less
13350 Prepaid dispatch service (15,336.04) - G
NorCal Van #208 (68,882.00) G.2
PY A/R LCTOP deposited B.5.1
Project closeout transfers B.13.1
(84,218.04)
Interest income allocated to #11300 134.00 B.5
S 43,929.54
Difference between restricted cash balances $ (5.26)

and Unearned revenue




Amador Transit #42400 5310 Expanded Mobility Recap June 30, 2025

42400 5310 Expanded Mobility

Invoices Payroll Total
2022 N
2023 125,729 - ,729 6/30/2023 Revenue
2024 9,818 54,062 3,880 6/30/2024 Revenue

135,547 54,062 $~ 189,609 ***
**%¥ Invoice dated 12/19/2023 was rejected by CalTrak
Invoice dated 1/29/2024 was submitted and accepted 5241,057.54

42400 5310 Expanded Mobility
Contract: SA# 64AM21-01917 ‘
Invoices Payroll Total
Invoice dated ok
6/30/2024| 1/29/2024 23,346.82 T22 217,710.72 712 $ 241,057.54 6/24T.2 deposited 2/21/2024

6/30/2025| 9/30/2024 9,903.11 T4 101,760.35 T42s $ 111,663.46 6/24 T.3  deposited 11/22/2024
ITOTALGRANTAWARDED $ 352,721.00 T

2024 1/29/2024 23,346.82 T22 217,710.72 T2 $ 241,057.54 T.2 $ 173,166.43 6/30/2024
less: | 6/30/2023  (13,828.82) T6 (54,062.29) PY-12/ (67,891.11) 6/23 audit  #42400
2025 9/30/2024 9,903.11 T4 101,760.35 T.4.2s 111,663.46 T.3 $ 58,242.36 6/30/2024
less: 6/30/2025 (1,483.11) T4's (25,831.99) T.4.2s (27,315.10) 6/30/2025 #12035 A/R
| (26,106.00) (26,106.00)
$ 17,938.00 $ 213,470.79 $ 231,408.79 $ 231,408.79

#42400 - #42400

|TOTAL GRANT AWARDED $ 352,721.00
Recognized 6/30/2023 (67,891.11)
Recognized 6/30/2024 (231,408.79)
Recognized 6/30/2025 $ 53,421.10
Total #42400 5310 Expanded Mobility
FINAL YEAR Contract: SA# 64AM21-01917

1/30/2026C:\Users\april\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\TG854AM5\Deferred Revenue
worksheet.xIsx5310 Exp Mobility



5:47 PM

01/28/26
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditures
December 25, 2025 through January 28, 2026

Date Name Memo Amount
51000 OBENEFITS
51150 OPENSION PLAN (CalPERS)
01/02/2026 CalPERS Unf Liab. Classic 8,137.33
01/02/2026 CalPERS Unf Liab. Pepra 437.67
01/28/2026 CalPERS 1899375431 8,137.33
01/28/2026 CalPERS 1899375431 437.67
Total 51150 OPENSION PLAN (CalPERS) 17,150.00
51350 OWORKERS COMP INS
01/01/2026 PRISM Q1 PWC 12,806.00
01/01/2026 PRISM Q1 EWC 7,5561.00
Total 51350 (WORKERS COMP INS 20,357.00
51600 CUNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW
01/02/2026 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Winton 53.86
01/09/2026 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Rodriguez 60.31
01/01/2026 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Winton 53.86
01/14/2026 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Reed 54.97
01/08/2026 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Cotterell 98.26
01/08/2026 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Giannini 100.00
01/07/2026 JB's Awards & Engraving 472.01
Total 51600 OJUNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 893.27
Total 51000 OBENEFITS 38,400.27
52000 OSERVICES & USER FEES
52100 OVEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE
01/15/2026 Delta Truck Center 505-EGR cooler and air intake connection 5,927.06
Total 52100 OVEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 5,927.06
52150 OPROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
01/15/2026 Moppin Mamas Cleaning Servi... January 280.00
01/01/2026 Orkin Services of California AT 146.00
Total 52150 OPROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 426.00
52250 OLEGAL COUNSEL
01/01/2026 Peterson Watts Law Group LLP 1,040.43
Total 52250 OLEGAL COUNSEL 1,040.43
52300 DADVERTISING & MARKETING
01/01/2026 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
Total 52300 DADVERTISING & MARKETING 500.00
52400 JSOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES
12/26/2025 Executech 1,181.80
Total 52400 0SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES 1,181.80
52420 ODRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES
01/01/2026 New Visions 140.00
01/01/2026 New Visions Qrtly 960.00
Total 52420 OIDRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 1,100.00
52550 OGSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)
01/12/2026 Amador County General Servi... 44.42
01/05/2026 U.S. BANK 19.56
Total 52550 0GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 63.98

Page 1



AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditures
December 25, 2025 through January 28, 2026

5:47 PM

01/28/26
Accrual Basis

Date ) Name

01/15/2026 Dan Riordan
01/15/2026 John Plasse

01/01/2026 Patrick Crew
01/01/2026 Patrick Crew
01/23/2026 U.S. BANK

52600 [IPROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES

Memo

FC meeting re:performance report
FC meeting re:performance report
Re: meeting w/atty

Re: meeting w/atty

Oxygen tank/hydro test

Total 52600 TPROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES

52610 lNFees Bank, Merchant, Service

01/01/2026 O'Reilly Auto Parts
01/01/2026 O'Reilly Auto Parts
01/01/2026 O'Reilly Auto Parts
01/01/2026 O'Reilly Auto Parts

Total 52610 (IFees Bank, Merchant, Service

Total 52000 [ISERVICES & USER FEES

53000 (IMATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED

53100 (IFUEL
01/28/2026 Delta Truck Center
12/31/2025 Hunt & Sons, Inc.
12/31/2025 Hunt & Sons, Inc.

Total 53100 IFUEL
53150 OTIRES

01/15/2026 Big Brand Tire & Service
01/12/2026 Big Brand Tire & Service
01/19/2026 Big Brand Tire & Service

Total 53150 NTIRES
53300 NVEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS

01/09/2026 Auto Zone
01/15/2026 Auto Zone
01/21/2026 Auto Zone
01/22/2026 Auto Zone
01/08/2026 Auto Zone
01/20/2026 Auto Zone
01/05/2026 Auto Zone
01/06/2026 Auto Zone
01/02/2026 Delta Truck Center
01/26/2026 Deita Truck Center
01/12/2026 Delta Truck Center
01/05/2026 Delta Truck Center
01/27/12026 Delta Truck Center
01/15/2026 Delta Truck Center
01/28/2026 Delta Truck Center
01/21/2026 NAPA Auto Parts
12/31/2025 NAPA Auto Parts
01/01/2026 O'Reilly Auto Parts
01/01/2026 O'Reilly Auto Parts

DEF

500 series mount recap x4
504
400 series x7

exhaust system hanger
Air and oil filter

ignition coil-204

brake pads-stock
302-mass air flow sensor
204-spark plugs
405-spark plugs

405-air filter, ignition coils
504-Nitrogen sensors
508- universal joint kit
fuel/water seperator-507
508-brake lines, pads
506-brake pads
Pressure sensor
Nitrogen sensor core
exhaust-stock
508-scotseal

204

Total 53300 NVEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS

53350 ISHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)

01/22/2026 Auto Zone
01/06/2026 Lowe's
01/08/2026 Lowe's
12/29/2025 Lowe's
01/07/2026 Lowe's
01/05/2026 U.S. BANK

shop towels
light hangers

water TC
water

Total 563350 [ISHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)

Amount

100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00

70.71

470.71
2.83
2.95

2.95
1.64

10.37
10,720.35

198.02
5,576.43

-1,564.25

4,210.20

140.00
508.32

1,126.44

1,774.76

9.09
39.92
61.08
73.25
79.99

102.15
11012
273.18
1,959.07
56.07
104.70
454,98
316.27
-199.53
-572.43
50.56
52.53
20.46
50.43

3,041.89

93.61
257.34
57.28
18.38
17.08
29.88

473.57

Page 2



5:47 PM
01/28/26

Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT
Expenditures

December 25, 2025 through January 28, 2026

Date Name Amount
53400 OVEHICLE ACCESSORIES

01/08/2026 U.S. BANK cell mounts 86.00
Total 53400 OVEHICLE ACCESSORIES 86.00
53450 OFACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS

01/20/2026 Lowe's cleaners 63.90

01/09/2026 U.S. BANK PT 129.29
Total 53450 OFACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 193.19
53550 DOFFICE SUPPLIES

01/05/2026 U.S. BANK batteries 16.15

01/27/2026 U.S. BANK 58.70

01/22/2026 U.S. BANK paper 232.64

01/13/2026 U.S. BANK 10.76

01/05/2026 U.S. BANK batteries 14.76
Total 53550 OOFFICE SUPPLIES 333.01
53650 OPRINTING (Schedules, Brochures)

01/21/2026 Cook’s Printing Transit schedules 462.01
Total 53650 OPRINTING (Schedules, Brochures) 462.01
53700 OSAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES

01/15/2026 Lowe's supplies for roof install P.G 145.34
Total 53700 OSAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 145.34
53750 0OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

01/27/12026 U.S. BANK 78.62
Total 53750 JOTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 78.62

Total 53000 OMATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 10,798.59
54000 QUTILITIES
54100 0AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE

01/09/2026 Amador Water Agency 108.46
Total 54100 OAT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 108.46
54200 DAT -PGE/NATURAL GAS

01/01/2026 P.G.&E. 223.29
Total 54200 DAT -PGE/NATURAL GAS 223.29
54300 DOTRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB

01/09/2026 Amador Water Agency 168.64

01/26/2026 City of Sutter Creek 001-2097/AMA0019 133.86
Total 54300 0TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 302.50
54500 DOFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL

01/28/2026 Comcast 271.62

01/19/2026 Verizon Wireless 226.00

01/19/2026 Verizon Wireless 380.10
Total 54500 DOFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL 877.72

Total 54000 OUTILITIES 1,511.97
58000 OMISCELLANEOUS
58450 0CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks

01/07/2026 U.S. BANK Bejarano 76.22

Total 58450 0CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 76.22
Total 58000 OMISCELLANEOUS 76.22

Page 3



5:47 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

01/28/26 Expenditures
Accrual Basis December 25, 2025 through January 28, 2026
o Date Name Memo Amount
59000 ILEASES / RENTALS
59100 (ILeases & Rentals
01/15/2026 Leaf 100-9142031-001 566.49
01/15/2026 Leaf 100-9142031-001 187.57
Total 59100 (Leases & Rentals 754.06
Total 59000 NLEASES / RENTALS 754.06
60000 [CAPITAL RESERVES ALLOCATION
60150 NCap.Reserve-Building
01/15/2026 Lowe's shed 984.89
Total 60150 (ICap.Reserve-Building 984.89
Total 60000 [ICAPITAL RESERVES ALLOCATION 984.89
TOTAL 63,246.35

Page 4



